

2019-2020 Texas Education Data Standards (TEDS)

Section 3.3 Staff Category Description of Data Elements

Preliminary Version 2020.0.0 December 1, 2018

Prepared by: Information Technology Services Business Management Division

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Staff Category

| Sub-Category Code | Sub-Category Name | Complex Type | Page Number |
|----------------------|--------------------------------|---|----------------|
| 30040 | Staff Basic Information | StaffExtension | 1 |
| 30040 | Staff Basic Information | CredentialFieldDescriptor | 55 |
| 30050 | Employment – Payroll Summary | StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension | 60 |
| 30055 | Contracted Instructional Staff | ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension | 73 |
| 30060 | Payroll | PayrollExtension | 79 |
| 30090 | Responsibility | StaffResponsibilitiesExtension | 91 |
| 30305 | Teacher Class Assignment | StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension | 113 |
| 30305 | Teacher Class Assignment | TeacherSectionAssociationExtension | 122 |
| 30310 | Staff Association | StaffProgramAssociation | 139 |
| 30310 | Staff Association | TeacherExtension | 143 |
| 30310 | Staff Association | TeacherSchoolAssociation | 195 |
| 30310 | Staff Association | LeaveEvent | 202 |
| 30310 | Staff Association | OpenStaffPosition | 207 |

i

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| StallAle | ision complex type | | | | | PEI | MS | | Potential |
|------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|------|---|-----|-----|-----|-----|------------|
| Element II | D Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | м | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Type | (a) id | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | StaffUniqueStateId | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Complex Type | StaffIdentificationCode | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1088 | STAFF-IDENTIFICATION-SYSTEM | (a) IdentificationSystem | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1087 | STAFF-ASSIGNING-ORGANIZATION-CODE | (a) AssigningOrganizationCode | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E0505 | STAFF-ID | ID | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Complex Type | Name | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1301 | VERIFICATION | (a) Verification | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1302 | PERSONAL-TITLE-PREFIX | PersonalTitlePrefix | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E0703 | FIRST-NAME | FirstName | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0704 | MIDDLE-NAME | MiddleName | ✓ | | ✓ | | ✓ | | |
| E0705 | LAST-NAME | LastSurname | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1303 | GENERATION-CODE-SUFFIX | GenerationCodeSuffix | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1304 | MAIDEN-NAME | MaidenName | | | | | | | ✓ |
| ** | Complex Type | OtherName | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1325 | SEX | Sex | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E0006 | DATE-OF-BIRTH | BirthDate | ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Complex Type | Address | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1113 | ADDRESS-TYPE | (a) AddressType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1114 | STREET-NUMBER-NAME | StreetNumberName | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1115 | APARTMENT-ROOM-SUITE-NUMBER | R ApartmentRoomSuiteNumber | r 🗸 | | | | | | |
| E1116 | BUILDING-SITE-NUMBER | BuildingSiteNumber | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1117 | CITY | City | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1118 | STATE-ABBREVIATION | StateAbbreviation | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1119 | POSTAL-CODE | PostalCode | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1120 | NAME-OF-COUNTY | NameOfCounty | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1121 | COUNTY-FIPS-CODE | CountyFIPSCode | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1122 | COUNTRY-CODE | CountryCode | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1123 | LATITUDE | Latitude | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1124 | LONGITUDE | Longitude | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1125 | BEGIN-DATE-OF-ADDRESS | BeginDate | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Stantkter | ision complex Type | | | | | PEI | MS | | Potential |
|------------|---|--|------|---|-----|-----|-----|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | м | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| E1126 | END-DATE-OF-ADDRESS | EndDate | | | | | | | ✓ |
| ** | Complex Type | Telephone | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1455 | TELEPHONE-NUMBER-TYPE | (a) TelephoneNumberType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1456 | PRIMARY-TELEPHONE-NUMBER- INDICATOR | (a) PrimaryTelephoneNumberInc cator | li 🗸 | | | | | | |
| E1269 | TELEPHONE-NUMBER | TelephoneNumber | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | ElectronicMail | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1242 | EMAIL-ADDRESS-TYPE | (a) EmailAddressType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1243 | EMAIL-ADDRESS | EmailAddress | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1375 | HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY | HispanicLatinoEthnicity | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1462 | ETHNICITY | OldEthnicity | ✓ | | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | Race | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1343 | RACIAL-CATEGORY | RacialCategory | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1460 | HIGHEST-LEVEL-OF-EDUCATION- COMPLETED | HighestLevelOfEducationCom pleted | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1376 | YEARS-OF-PRIOR-PROFESSIONAL- EXPERIENCE | YearsOfPriorProfessionalExpe ience | r 🗸 | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1377 | YEARS-OF-PRIOR-TEACHING- EXPERIENCE | YearsOfPriorTeachingExperier ce | n 🗸 | | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | Credentials | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1203 | CREDENTIAL-TYPE | CredentialType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | CredentialField | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1489 | CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- DESCRIPTION | Description | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1205 | CERTIFICATION-GRADE-LEVEL | Level | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1206 | TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-TYPE | TeachingCredentialType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1207 | CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE | CredentialIssuanceDate | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1208 | CREDENTIAL-EXPIRATION-DATE | CredentialExpirationDate | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1209 | TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-BASIS | TeachingCredentialBasis | ✓ | | | | | | |
| N/A | NOT USED BY TEA | LoginId | | | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TX-LEAReference | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0212 | DISTRICT-ID | StateOrganizationId | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0706 | GENERATION-CODE | TX-GenerationCode | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| | | | | | | PEI | MS | | Potential |
|------------|---|---|------|---|---------------------|-----|------------|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| E0004 | SEX-CODE | TX-Sex | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1064 | HISPANIC-LATINO-CODE | TX-HispanicLatinoEthnicity | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Complex Type | TX-Race | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1059 | AMERICAN-INDIAN-ALASKA-NATIVE- CODE | TX- AmericanIndianAlaskaNative | | | ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1060 | ASIAN-CODE | TX-Asian | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1061 | BLACK-AFRICAN AMERICAN-CODE | TX-BlackAfricanAmerican | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1062 | NATIVE-HAWAIIAN-PACIFIC- ISLANDER-CODE | TX- Native Hawaiian Pacific Islander | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1063 | WHITE-CODE | TX-White | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1073 | STAFF-TYPE-CODE | TX-StaffTypeCode | | | ✓ ✓ | | √ √ | | |
| E0730 | HIGHEST-DEGREE-LEVEL-CODE | TX-HighestDegreeLevel | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0161 | YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN-DISTRICT | TX-YearsExperienceInDistrict | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0130 | TOTAL-YEARS-PROF-EXPERIENCE | TX- Total Years Of Professional Expe rience | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E1581 | PK-TEACHER-REQUIREMENT | TX-PKTeacherRequirement | | | | | ✓ | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeTSDS = DashboardM = Mandatory

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Big 10 Interval Int | Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|---|---|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--|--|
| StaffUniqueStateIdStaffStaffDefinitionTX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency.Special InstructionsSpecial InstructionsData SpecificationsCode Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesOracle Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesPatternNOPattern10NUMERIC#########PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNOYESTSDS ElementYESNOYESNOTSDS ElementYESMandatoryYESYESMandatoryYES | E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID 05/01/2011 9/17/20 | | | | | | | |
| Definition Definition TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO Pattern Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ########## PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES YES YES NO PEIMS Element Data Type Pattern YES NO Mandatory Can be Blank YES YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES <th co<="" td=""><td></td><td>XML Name</td><td></td><td></td><td>Complex</td><td>кТуре</td><td></td></th> | <td></td> <td>XML Name</td> <td></td> <td></td> <td>Complex</td> <td>кТуре</td> <td></td> | | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | | |
| TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values OCde Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NU Special Instructions Length Data Type Pattern PEIMS Element Collection Period NUMERIC ################################### | S | taffUniqueStateId | | | Stat | ff | | | |
| Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO NO NO Velocity Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ########## PEIMS Reporting Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO 2 NO NO YES NO 4 NO NO YES NO TSDS Reporting TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES YES YES | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO NO NO Velocity Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ########## PEIMS Reporting Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO 2 NO NO YES NO 4 NO NO YES NO TSDS Reporting TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES YES YES | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is | a unique number | | | ducation Age | ncy. | | | |
| Data SpecificationsCode Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesNONONOLengthData TypePattern10NUMERIC##########PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYESNO3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementYESYESYES | | | - | • | | , | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO NO NO Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ######### PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO 2 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Element YES YES YES | | | | | | | | | |
| NOLengthData TypePattern10 ∇ NUMERIC#########PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES 1 YESYESNO2 NO NO YESNO3YESYESNOYES3YESYESNOYES4 NO NO YESNOTSDS ElementYESYES | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| LengthData TypePattern10NUMERIC########10FEIMS Reporting $IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII$ | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| 10NUMERIC########10PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ReportingCan be BlankYESCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYESNO3YESYESNOYES4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESYESYESYES | | | N |) | | | | | |
| 10NUMERIC########10PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ReportingCan be BlankYESCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYESNO3YESYESNOYES4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESYESYESYES | | | | | | | | | |
| 10NUMERIC########10PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ReportingCan be BlankYESCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYESNO3YESYESNOYES4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESYESYESYES | | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO 2 NO NO YES YES 3 YES YES NO YES 4 NO NO YES YES TSDS Element TSDS Element YES YES YES YES | Length | n | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | | | |
| PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESMandatoryYESYESYES | 10 | | NUM | ERIC | | ######### | # | | |
| YES1YESYESNO2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementYESYESYESYESYESYES | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| 2NOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESYES | PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| 3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESYES | YES | 1 | YI | ES | YES | | NO | | |
| 4NOYESTSDS ReportingYESYES | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES | | 3 | YI | ES | YES | | NO | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| YES YES | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | YES | | | YES | j | | | |
| | This data element is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociationExtension, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|------------------------------------|---|--------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|-----------------|-----------------|----------------|--|--|--|
| E1088 | | ST | AFF-IDENTIFICATION- | SYSTEM | | 09/12/2011 | 3/1/2013 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | | | |
| | Id | entificationSystem | | | Staffldentific | ationCode | | | | |
| | | | Defir | nition | | | | | | |
| A coding scher refer to a staff | | | ation and record-keep | ing purposes by sch | ools, social se | rvices, or othe | er agencies to | | | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | cifications | | | | | | |
| (| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | |
| | C191 | | YE | S | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 24 | | COL | DED | | * | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | | | |
| | | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | | | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | j | | | | |
| This data elen | nent is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | |

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------|------------|-----------------------|--------------------|------------|---------------------|--------------|--------------|
| E1087 | | STAFF-AS | SIGNING-ORGANIZA | TION-CODE | | 09/12/2011 | 5/7/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | Assig | ningOrganizationCod | e | | Staffldentific | | |
| | - | | Defin | 141 o | | | |
| The ergenizet | ion oodo | ar name accigning the | | | mont idontification | | |
| The organizat | lon code d | or name assigning the | | | | i code. | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| | Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | N |) | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ו | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | 60 | | STRI | NG | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Perio | d Is Col | ected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | TSDS Element YES | | | Manda NO | - | |
| This data eler | ment is al | | llowing complex ty | pe(s): | | - | |

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Ele | ement | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--------------------|-----------|--------------------|---------------|-----------|------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|
| E0505 | | | STAFF | -ID | | | 10/12/2011 | 5/7/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | | ID | | | | StaffIdentific | ationCode | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| STAFF-ID is the pe | erson's | Social Security nu | mber. | | | | | |
| | | | Spe | ecial Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | ifications | | | |
| Cod | le Table | e ID | Ма | andator | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 9 | | | NUM | ERIC | | ######### | ŧ |
| | | | P | EIMS R | eporting | _ | | |
| PEIMS Elemen | nt | Collection Per | iod | Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | | Y | ES | YES | | NO |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | Y | ES | YES | | NO |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | Т | SDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | 5 | |
| This data elemen | nt is als | o included in the | following com | plex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| StaffExtension, Te | eacher | Extension | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---------------------------|-------------|-----------------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--------------|--------------------|------------------|
| E0703 | | | FIRST-NAME | | | 04/02/1987 | 12/3/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | | FirstName | | | Nam | ie | |
| | | | Defi | nition | | | |
| FIRST-NAME ic | dentifies a | a person's legal firs | | | | | |
| | | | | structions | | | |
| FIRST-NAME fi character). | ield can b | e comprised of any | y combination of the | characters defined ir | n the domain | of values (A-Z, | 0-9, ', -, space |
| | | | Data Spe | cifications | | | |
| C | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | ΥI | ES | , | 4-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp | bace] |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 75 | | NAME | EFIELD | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Elei | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Co | llected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | Ŷ | ′ES | YES | | NO |
| | | 2 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | Ŷ | ′ES | YES | | NO |
| | | 4 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS R | eporting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | YES | | |
| This data elen | nent is als | so included in the | following complex ty | vpe(s): | | | |

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | |
|------------------------------|--|----------------------------------|---|------------|------------------|-------------------|--------------|--|--|--|--|
| E0704 | | MIDDLE-NAME 04/02/1987 12/3/2012 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | Туре | | | | | |
| | | MiddleName | | | Name | 9 | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| MIDDLE-NAM | IE identifie | es a person's legal | middle name. | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | | |
| documentatic such as NONE | This field may be blank for staff and students. For staff and students, enter the middle name as shown on the identification locumentation. If the staff person or the student has no middle name, the field must be left blank. Do not use any other text uch as NONE, NA, NMI, etc for the middle name if the staff person or the student has no middle name . This field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space baracter) | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandatory in XML D | | Domain of Values | | | | | | |
| | | | N | D | A | -Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp | ace] | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | | |
| | 75 | | NAME | FIELD | | * | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | | | |
| YES | | 1 | Y | ES | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | 3 | Y | ES | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Mandat | ory | | | | | |
| | | YES | | | NO | | | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | | |
| | | | y, StaffIdentityType, S dentReference, Stude | | | | | | | | |

StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationName, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, Teach

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------------------|-------------|---------------------|----------------------|----------------------|--------------|--------------------|------------------|
| E0705 | | | LAST-NAME | | | 04/02/1987 | 12/3/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | | LastSurname | | | Nam | ne | |
| | | | Defir | nition | | | |
| LAST-NAME id | lentifies a | person's legal last | | | | | |
| | | | | structions | | | |
| LAST-NAME fie character). | eld can be | e comprised of any | combination of the c | haracters defined in | the domain c | of values (A-Z, | 0-9, ', -, space |
| | | | Data Spec | cifications | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | e ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | YE | ES | , | 4-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp | bace] |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 75 | | NAME | FIELD | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Elei | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Col | llected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | Y | ΈS | YES | | NO |
| | | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | Y | ΈS | YES | | NO |
| | | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | YES | | |
| This data elen | nent is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | Data Element Date Issued Date Update | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------|--|-----------------------|------------------|----------|---------------|-----------|--------------|---------------|-------------|--|--|
| E1303 | | 0 | SENERATION-CO | DDE-SU | JFFIX | | | 03/01/2012 | 5/7/2012 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | | | |
| | Ge | nerationCodeSuffix | (| | | | Nam | ne | | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| An annendag | e if anv u | ised to denote an ir | dividual's gong | | | οσ Ir | Sr III) | | | | |
| | e, ii aliy, u | | - | | | e.g., JI. | , 51., 111). | | | | |
| | | | Spec | cial ins | tructions | | | | | | |
| | | | | - | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | ifications | | | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mar | ndator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | C012 | | | NC |) | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengtl | h | | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | | | |
| | 4 | | | STRI | NG | | | **** | | | |
| | | | PE | IMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TS | SDS Re | porting | | | I | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | | YES | | | | | NO | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the f | ollowing comp | lex typ | e(s): | | | | | | |
| Name Parent | t StaffExt | ension. StaffIdentity | v StaffIdentityT | Type S | taffReference | StaffR | eferenceTvr | e StudentExte | ension | | |

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---------------|-------------|--------------------|----------------------|-------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|
| E1325 | | | SEX | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | 1 |
| | | Sex | | | Staf | ff | |
| | | | Defir | nition | | | |
| A person's ge | nder. | | | | | | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | |
| | | | | · • · | | | |
| | | | | cifications | | | |
| | Code Tabl | | Mandato | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC119 |) | YE | ES | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 6 | | STR | ING | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | YES | · | |
| This data ele | ment is als | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---|-----------|---------------------|-----------------------|----------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|
| E0006 | | | DATE-OF-BIRTH | | | 03/15/1989 | 12/1/2018 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | | BirthDate | | | Stat | ff | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| DATE-OF-BIRTH ir | ndicate | s the month, day, a | ind year of the perso | n's birth. | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| DATE-OF-BIRTH m | nust be | a valid date. | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Cod | le Table | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| NO yyyy = 1921-2020 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 | | | | | | | |
| I | Length | | Data ⁻ | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 10 | | COD | DED yyyy-mm-dd | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Elemen | nt | Collection Perio | od Is Coll | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | YES | | NO |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | YE | ES | YES | | NO |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | NO | | |
| | | 120 | | | | | |
| This data elemen | nt is als | - | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|------------------------|-------------|---------------------|------------------------|----------------------|---------------|----------------|--------------|--|
| | | | | | | | Date Opuated | |
| E1113 | | | ADDRESS-TYPE | | | 03/01/2012 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | •• | | |
| | | AddressType | | Address | | | | |
| | | | Defir | nition | | | | |
| The type of a etc.) | ddress list | ed for an individua | l or organization. For | example: Physical Ad | ddress, Maili | ng Address, Ho | ome Address, | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | DC006 | 5 | Ν | 0 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | - | _ | | | | |
| | Lengtl | 1 | Data | | | Pattern | | |
| | 9 | | STR | ING | | * | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | | | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | |
| Addross Edu | cationSon | viceCenter LocalEd | ucationAgencyExtens | ion Parent School S | taffExtoncio | n StudentExte | ncion | |

Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|---------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1114 | | | STREET-NUMBER-NA | ME | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | St | reetNumberName | | | | Addre | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The street nu | mber and | street name or post | t office box number o | of an address. | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | - | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | lues |
| | | | YE | S | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | _ | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | | | | Pattern | |
| | 40 | | STRI | | | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Perio | | | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the fo | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Address, Educ TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEdu | cationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Scl | hool, S | taffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|-------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------|---------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1115 | | APAR | TMENT-ROOM-SUITE | NUMBER | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | Apartm | nentRoomSuiteNum | nber | | | Addre | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The apartmer | nt, room, o | or suite number of a | an address. | | | | | |
| • | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| | | | N |) | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 20 | | STRI | NG | | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Peri | od Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | NO | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the f | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Address, Educ TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEdu | ucationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Sc | hool, S | taffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|-------------------------------|---|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|------------------|------------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1116 | | | BUILDING-SITE-NUM | BER | | 03/01/2012 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Compl | ех Туре | | | |
| | В | uildingSiteNumber | | | Ade | dress | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The number o | of the buil | ding on the site, if r | more than one buildin | g shares the sa | me address. | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | |
| | | | NO | C | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ו | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 20 | | STRI | NG | | * | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | ected | Mandato | ry Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Mano | latory | | | |
| | | YES | | | Ν | 0 | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the f | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| Address, Eduo TeacherExten | | riceCenter, LocalEd | ucationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Sch | ool, StaffExtens | ion, StudentExte | nsion, | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|-------------|-------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|---------------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1117 | | | CITY | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | | City | | | Addro | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The name of t | the city in | which an address is lo | ocated. | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| (| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| YES | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | n | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | 30 | | STRI | * | | | |
| | | _ | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Period | I Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | YES | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the foll | owing complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| Address, Educ TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEduca | ationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Sch | nool, StaffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Dat | a Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|-------------------------------|---|----------------------|------------|---------------|-----------------|---------|---------------|----------------|--------------|--|
| E1118 | | | | ABBREVIATIO | | | | 03/01/2012 | Date opuated | |
| EIIIo | | | STATE-F | | | | Camarlas | · · | | |
| | - | XML Name | | | | | Complex | | | |
| | 5 | StateAbbreviation | | | | | Addre | ess | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The abbreviat | tion for th | e state (within the | United Sta | ates) or outl | ying area in wl | hich ar | address is lo | ocated. | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | Γ | | | |
| | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | |
| | DC124 | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | n | | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 2 | | | STRI | NG | | | * | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | | YES | | | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the f | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| Address, Eduo TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEd | ucationAg | gencyExtensi | on, Parent, Sc | hool, S | taffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|--------------|-----------------------|----------------------|------------------|--------------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1119 | | | POSTAL-CODE | | | 03/01/2012 | 5/7/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | | PostalCode | | | Addro | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The five or nii | ne digit zip | o code or overseas po | ostal code portion o | f an address. | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Lengtl | | Data 1 | F und | | Pattern | |
| | 17 | • | COD | | | * | |
| | 1, | | PEIMS Re | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Perio | | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | YES | ; | |
| | | so included in the fo | | | | | |
| Address, Eduo TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEduc | cationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Scho | ool, StaffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|-------------------------------|------------|------------------------|--------------------|----------------------|--------------------|----------------|--------------|--|
| E1120 | | | NAME-OF-COUNT | (| | 03/01/2012 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | |
| | | NameOfCounty | | | Addre | ess | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The name of t | the county | y, parish, borough, or | comparable unit (w | vithin a state) in v | vhich an address | s is located. | | |
| | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | | | NC |) | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | | Data 1 | [uno | | Pattern | | |
| | 30 | • | STRI | | * | | | |
| | 50 | | PEIMS Re | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Period | | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | NO | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the fol | lowing complex typ | oe(s): | | | | |
| Address, Eduo TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEduca | ationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Schoo | ol, StaffExtension | n, StudentExte | nsion, | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | D | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---------------------------|---------------------|---------------------|----------|----------------|----------------|--------|---------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1122 | | | CO | UNTRY-CODE | | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | | CountryCode | | | | | Addro | ess | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The unique tv located. | vo charact | ter International O | rganizat | | | code f | or the count | ry in which an | address is |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | Data Saaa | ifications | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | | | | | |
| | Code Table ID Manda | | | | | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC033 | 3 | | N | 0 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | ı | | Data | Туре | | | Pattern | |
| | 2 | | | STRI | RING * | | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | riod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | | NO | | |
| This data elei | ment is al | so included in the | followin | ng complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Address Edu | rationServ | viceCenter LocalEd | lucation | AgencyExtensi | ion Parent Sch | | taffExtension | n StudentExte | nsion |

Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|-----------------|-------------|-----------------------|------------------------|---|-----------|--------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1455 | | TI | ELEPHONE-NUMBER- | TYPE | | 03/01/2012 | 5/7/2012 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | | |
| | Tele | ephoneNumberType | 5 | | Telephone | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The type of co | mmunica | ation number listed | for an individual or o | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | 5 | | | | | |
| | | | Data Cara | • | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | | | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | | Mandator | - | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | DC133 | 3 | NO | J | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 11 | | STRI | RING * | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Eler | ment | Collection Perio | od Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | | | | |
| This data elem | nent is als | so included in the fo | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| Parent, StaffEx | tension, | StudentExtension, T | FeacherExtension, Te | lephone | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------|-------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|-------------------|------------------|--------------|
| E1456 | | PRIMARY | -TELEPHONE-NUMB | R-INDICATOR | | 03/01/2012 | 3/1/2013 |
| | | XML Name | | | Comp | ех Туре | |
| | PrimaryTe | lephoneNumberIn | dicator | | - | hone | |
| | • | • | | ••• | | | |
| A | | | | nition | (| | |
| An indication | that the t | elephone number s | should be used as the | | er for an individ | ual or organizat | on. |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | |
| | | | Data Spo | cifications | | | |
| | Code Tabl | | Mandato | | | Domain of Va | luos |
| | | eib | | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | IN | 0 | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 5 | | BOO | LEAN | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Co | llected | Mandato | ry Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | ٩ | 10 | NO | | YES |
| 2 | | | | NO NO | | | YES |
| | | Z | r | 10 | NU | | |
| | | 3 | | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | | 1 | | | | |
| | | 3 | ۹ ا | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | ۹ ا | 10 10 | NO NO | latory | YES |
| | | 3 | ۹ ا | 10 10 | NO NO Mane | datory IO | YES |
| This data eler | nent is als | 3 4 TSDS Element YES | ۹ ا | IO IO eporting | NO NO Mane | - | YES |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|----------------|------------|--|-----------------------|----------------|---------|----------------|-----------------|--------------|--|
| E1269 | | | TELEPHONE-NUMB | ER | | | 03/01/2012 | | |
| | | XML Name | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | Т | elephoneNumber | | Telephone | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The telephone | e number | including the area | code, and extension, | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | | | | | | |
| | | | • | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| (| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues | |
| | | | YE | S | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengtl | h | Data | Type Pattern | | | | | |
| | 14 | | NUM | | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | | |
| This data elen | nent is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| | | r, InstitutionTeleph lentExtension_Tele | none, LocalEducationA | gencyExtension | n, Pare | ent, School, S | StaffExtension, | | |

TeacherExtension, StudentExtension, Telephone

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | |
|--|-------------|------------------|------------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|--|--|
| E1242 | | | EMAIL-ADDRESS-TY | PE | | 03/01/2012 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | E | mailAddressType | | ElectronicMail | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The type of er | nail listed | с. | | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | DC057 | 7 | NC |) | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | | Data | | | Pattern | | | |
| | 13 | • | Data T | RING * | | | | | |
| | 15 | | PEIMS Re | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Perio | | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | ment | 1 | N N | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | N | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | N | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Mandat | tory | | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | | | |
| This data elen | nent is als | | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|----------------|-----------|----------------------------------|--|---|-------------------------------|---------------|--------------------|--|--|
| E1243 | | | EMAIL-ADDRESS | | | 03/01/2012 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | | EmailAddress | | | Electron | icMail | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The electronic | mail (o-n | nail) address listed fo | | | | | | | |
| | man (e-n | | Special Ins | - | | | | | |
| | | | Special ins | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| C | ode Tabl | e ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Val | lues | | |
| | | | YE | - | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data 1 | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| | | | | | | * | | | |
| | 128 | | STRI | NG | | | | | |
| | 128 | | STRI PEIMS Re | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | | Collection Period | PEIMS Re | eporting | Mandatory | | an be Blank | | |
| PEIMS Elem | | Collection Period | PEIMS Re | eporting lected | Mandatory NO | | an be Blank YES | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting lected O | - | | | | |
| | | 1 | PEIMS Re d Is Coll N | eporting lected O O | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 1 2 | PEIMS Re d Is Coll N | eporting lected 0 0 0 | NO | | YES YES | | |
| | | 1 2 3 | PEIMS Re d Is Coll N N N | eporting lected 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES | | |
| | | 1 2 3 | PEIMS Re d Is Coll N N N N N | eporting lected 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | Ca | YES YES YES | | |
| | | 1 2 3 4 | PEIMS Re d Is Coll N N N N N | eporting lected 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | tory | YES YES YES | | |
| NO | nent | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element | PEIMS Re d Is Coll N N N N TSDS Re | eporting lected 0 0 0 0 0 0 porting | NO NO NO NO Manda | tory | YES YES YES | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Dat | ta Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|----------------|-------------|---|------------|-------------|--------------|--|-----------|--------------|--------------|--|
| E1375 | | H | IISPANIC-I | LATINO-ETHN | NICITY | | | 03/01/2012 | 3/1/2013 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | Hisp | oanicLatinoEthnici | ty | | | | Staff | | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| | | ndividual traces his ires, regardless of | | - | | | | | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | | Mandator | - | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | | | | YE | S | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 5 | | | BOOL | LEAN * | | | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | L | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | | YES | | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| StaffExtension | n, Student | Extension, Teache | rExtensio | n | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---|------------------------------------|-----------------------|-------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|
| E1462 | | ETHNICITY | | | 04/02/1987 | 12/3/2012 |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | OldEthnicity | | | Staf | ff | |
| | | Defir | nition | | | |
| Previous definition of E 1 - American Indian or A 2 - Asian or Pacific Islan 3 - Black, not of Hispani 4 - Hispanic 5 - White, not of Hispar | Alaskan Native der ic origin | Hispanic/latino and r | ace: | | | |
| | | Special In | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spe | cifications | | | |
| Code Tabl | e ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| DC149 |) | N | 0 | | | |
| Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| 33 | | STR | ING | | * | |
| | - | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Co | llected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | ٦ | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | 1 | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | ٦ | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | ۲ ۱ | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS R | eporting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | YES | | | NO | | |
| This data element is als | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| StaffExtension, Student | Extension, Teache | rExtension | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Elen | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|-----------------|------------|----------------------|-----------------|----------|--------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|--|
| E1343 | | | RACIAL-CAT | EGOR | Y | | 03/01/2012 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex Type | | | | |
| | | RacialCategory | | | | RaceT | уре | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | ··· | | |
| Zoro or moro ro | cial cate | egories associated v | vith the studen | | | | | | |
| Zero or more ra | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Spec | cial in: | structions | | | | |
| | | | Data | a Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Co | de Tabl | e ID | | | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | DC097 | , | | N | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | | Data | Type Pattern | | | | |
| | 34 | | | STR | NG | | * | | |
| | | | PE | IMS R | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | ent | Collection Peri | od | Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TS | DS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | 5 | | |
| This data eleme | ent is als | so included in the f | ollowing comp | lex ty | pe(s): | | | | |
| | Extoncio | on, StudentExtensio | n TaacharEvta | ncion | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | מ | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|--|-----------|---------------------------|----------|-------------------|---------------|--------------|---------|------------------|------------------|--|
| E1460 | | | | | I-COMPLETED | | | 03/01/2012 | 12/3/2012 | |
| E1460 | | | LEVEL-U | F-EDUCATION | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| Hig | hestLev | elOfEducationCor | npleted | | | | Staf | f | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The extent of for highest degree re | | truction an indivic). | lual has | received (e.g., | the highest g | rade in scho | ol comp | oleted or its eo | quivalent or the | |
| | | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | | | | | | |
| Coc | de Table | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | DC077 | | | NC | C | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | | | Data ⁻ | Type | | | Pattern | | |
| | 10 | | | | RING * | | | | | |
| | 10 | | | PEIMS Re | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Eleme | nt | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | | Mar | ndatory | C | an be Blank | |
| | | | lou | | | | - | | | |
| NO | | 1 | | N | | | NO | | YES | |
| | - | 2 | | Ν | | | NO | | YES | |
| | - | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandat | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | | YES | | | |
| This data elemen | nt is als | o included in the | followin | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| StaffExtension, T | aaabarl | Internetion | | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ta Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------------------|------------|----------------------|------------|-------------------|----------------|-------------------|----------------|--------------|
| | | | | | | | | Date Opdated |
| E1376 | | | -PRIOR-P | ROFESSIONA | L-EXPERIENCE | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Comp | ех Туре | |
| Ye | earsOfPri | iorProfessionalExp | erience | | | S | taff | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The total numb institutions. | er of yea | ars that an individu | ial has pr | eviously held | a similar prof | essional position | in one or more | education |
| | | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | | | | |
| Co | ode Tabl | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | | NC |) | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | I | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | 2 | | | | MERIC ## | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | nent | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | ected | Mandato | ry C | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Man | datory | |
| | | YES | | | | Y | ES | |
| This data elem | ent is als | o included in the | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| | Taachar | Extension | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|-----------------|-------------|--|------------------------|------------------|-------------------------|----------------|--------------------|--|
| E1377 | | YEARS-0 | OF-PRIOR-TEACHING- | EXPERIENCE | | 03/01/2012 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | 1 | |
| | YearsOf | PriorTeachingExpe | rience | | Stat | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The total num | horofyo | are that an individu | | | ition in one or me | ro oducation i | actitutions | |
| The total num | iber of yea | | al has previously held | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | | - | N | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | |
| | 2 | | NUM | ERIC | | ## | | |
| | | - | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| PEIMS Ele NO | ment | Collection Per | | lected O | Mandatory NO | Ca | an be Blank YES | |
| | ment | | N | | - | Ca | | |
| | ment | 1 | N | 0 | NO | Ca | YES | |
| | ment | 1 2 | N N N | 0 | NO | Ca | YES YES | |
| | ment | 1 2 3 | N N N | 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | Ca | YES YES YES | |
| | ment | 1 2 3 | N N N N | 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES | |
| | ment | 1 2 3 4 | N N N N | 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | tory | YES YES YES | |
| NO | | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element YES | N N N N | O O O Porting | NO NO NO Manda | tory | YES YES YES | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | Data Element | | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|-----------------|--------------|----------------------|----------------------|--------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1203 | | | CREDENTIAL-TYP | E | | 03/01/2012 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | | CredentialType | | | Creder | ntial | | | |
| | | | Defi | nition | | | | | |
| An indication o | of the cat | egory of credential | an individual holds. | | | | | | |
| | | | | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | · · · · · | cifications | | | - | | |
| C | ode Tabl | | | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | DC043 | 3 | Y | ES | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 13 | | STR | ING | | * | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | Reporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Elen | nent | Collection Per | iod Is Co | llected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | | 1 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS R | eporting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | | | | |
| This data elem | ient is als | so included in the f | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |
| Credential, Cre | dentials, | StaffExtension, Te | acherExtension | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Eleme | nt | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--------------------|--------------|---|-------------------|--------------------|---------|----------------------|--------------|--------------|
| E1489 | | CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR-DESCRIPTION | | | | | 03/01/2012 | • |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex ⁻ | · · | |
| | | Description | | | Cre | dentialFieldDe | •• | |
| | | • | | <i>a</i> | | | . ,, | |
| | C • 1 | | U | efinition | | | | |
| The description of | of the cer | tification field. | | ••••• | | | | |
| | | | Specia | l Instructions | | | | |
| | | | Data S | pecifications | | | | |
| Code | le Table I | D | | atory in XML | | D | omain of Val | ues |
| | | YES | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| L | Length | | Da | ata Type | | | Pattern | |
| | 1024 | | 2 | STRING | | * | | |
| | | | PEIM | S Reporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elemer | nt | Collection Per | iod Is | Collected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSD | 6 Reporting | | | | |
| | TS | SDS Element | | | | Mandato | ory | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | |
| This data elemen | nt is also | included in the f | following complex | (type(s): | | | | |
| CredentialFieldDe | escriptor, | , CredentialField | DescriptorType, S | taffExtension, Tea | acherEx | tension | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Elamant ID | | Data Flammer | | | Data lassed | Data Undated | |
|--------------------|---------------------------|-----------------------|------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|--|
| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
| E1205 | (| CERTIFICATION-GRADE- | LEVEL | | 03/01/2012 | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | | |
| | Level | | | Creder | ntial | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The grade level(s) | certified for teaching. | | | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code | e Table ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | ues | |
| DC078 | | | S | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| L | ength | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | | |
| | 29 | STRI | NG | | * | | |
| | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elemer | t Collection Pe | eriod Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | YES | | | YES | 5 | | |
| This data elemen | t is also included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date Upda | | | | | | | |
|----------------|-------------|------------------------------------|--|-------------------|------------------|----------------|-------------|--|--|
| E1206 | | Т | TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-TYPE 03/01/2012 12 | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Comp | ех Туре | | | |
| | Tea | chingCredentialTyp |)e | | Crea | lential | | | |
| | | | Defi | nition | | | | | |
| An indication | of the cat | egory of a legal do | cument giving autho | rization to perfo | orm teaching ass | gnment service | s. | | |
| | | | Special II | structions | - | - | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | cifications | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | | | ory in XML | | Domain of Va | alues | | |
| | DC131 | L | Y | ES | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 30 | | STE | RING | | * | | | |
| | | | PEIMS | Reporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Co | llected | Mandato | ry C | an be Blank | | |
| NO | | 1 | | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS R | eporting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Man | datory | | | |
| | | YES | | | Y | ES | | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the | following complex ty | /pe(s): | | | | | |
| Credential St | affExtensi | on, TeacherExtens | ion | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date Upd | | | | | | | | |
|---|-------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|---------|-----------|--|-------------|--|--|
| E1207 | | CR | CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE 03/01/2012 | | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | СТуре | | | |
| | Cre | dentialIssuanceDate | 2 | | | Creder | ntial | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| The month, da | av. and ve | ear on which an activ | ve credential was issu | | /idual. | | | | | |
| | ay, and ye | | Special Ins | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | ues | | | |
| | | | YE | | | | yyyy = 1920-2020 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 | | | |
| | Length | n l | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | | | |
| | 10 | | COD | ED | | | yyyy-mm-dd | | | |
| | | _ | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Peri | od Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the f | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| Credential, Sta | affExtensi | on, TeacherExtensio | on | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date Upd | | | | | | | | |
|----------------|------------------------------------|-----------------------------------|-----------------------|------------|--------------|------------|--|--|--|--|
| E1208 | | CRE | DENTIAL-EXPIRATION | N-DATE | | 03/01/2012 | 12/1/2018 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Comple | х Туре | 1 | | | |
| | Cred | lentialExpirationDate | e | | Crede | ential | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| The month, d | av. and ve | ear on which an activ | /e credential held by | | will expire. | | | | | |
| | ay, and ye | | Special Ins | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Dom | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | NC | NO | | | yyyy = 1920-2020 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 | | | |
| | Length | 1 I | Data 1 | Гуре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 10 | | COD | ED | | yyyy-mm-d | yy-mm-dd | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Perio | od Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | / Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | atory | | | | |
| | | YES | | | NC |) | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the fo | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| Credential, St | affExtensi | on, TeacherExtensio | on | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date | | | | | | | |
|------------------|------------|---|-------------------------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------|---------------|-------------------|--|--|
| E1209 | | TEA | ACHING-CREDENTIAL | | 03/01/2012 | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | · · | | | |
| | Теа | chingCredentialBasis | 5 | | Creder | | | | |
| | | | | •• | | | | | |
| A 1 11 11 | C • 1 | | Defin | | | | | | |
| An indication of | of the pre | -determined criteria | a for granting the tea | - | ial that an individua | il holds. | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | | Mandator | | | Domain of Val | | | |
| | DC130 | | N | - | | | lues | | |
| | DC130 |) | INC | J | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data ⁻ | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 53 | | STRI | NG | | * | | | |
| | | | | anorting | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Reporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Perio | | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Peric | | lected | Mandatory NO | Ca | n be Blank YES | | |
| | ment | | od Is Coll | lected O | | Ca | | | |
| | ment | 1 | od Is Coll N | lected O | NO | Ca | YES | | |
| | ment | 1 2 | od Is Coll N N N | lected O O | NO | Ca | YES YES | | |
| | ment | 1 2 3 | od Is Coll N N N | lected O O O O | NO NO NO | Ca | YES YES YES | | |
| | ment | 1 2 3 | od Is Coll N N N N N | lected O O O O | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES | | |
| | ment | 1 2 3 4 | od Is Coll N N N N N | lected O O O O | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES | | |
| NO | | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element YES | od Is Coll N N N N N | lected O O O O porting | NO NO NO NO Manda | | YES YES YES | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

StaffExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date Upd | | | | | | |
|---|------------------------|-----------------------------------|-------------------|------------|---------|--------------|--------------|-------------|
| E0212 | | DISTRI | CT-ID | | | | 04/02/1987 | 3/2/1998 |
| | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | StateOrganizationId | | | | Edu | ucationalOrg | IdentityType | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| DISTRICT-ID indicates | the district identific | ation number | | | yas Edi | ication Agen | CV. | |
| | | | | structions | | | су. | |
| | | Jh | | | | | | |
| | | Da | ata Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | ues | | |
| | YE | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Len | gth | | Data ⁻ | Туре | | | Pattern | |
| 6 | | | COD | ED | | | ###### | |
| | | Р | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| YES | 1 | | YI | ES | | YES | | NO |
| | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | | YI | ES | | YES | | NO |
| | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandat | tory | |
| | YES | | | | | YES | | |
| This data element is | also included in the | following com | nplex typ | pe(s): | | | | |

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

 ${\it School Leaver Extension, Shared Service Arrangement Extension, SSAOrgAssociation Extension, }$

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, ResidentailFacilityExtension

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date U | | | | | | |
|----------------|------------|---------------------------------|----------------|--------------|---------------------|---------------|-------------|--|
| E0706 | | | GENERATION-COD | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2013 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | Туре | | |
| | T | X-GenerationCode | | | StaffExte | ension | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| GENERATION- | CODE ide | ntifies the generatior | - | | ttaches to his name | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | • | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Val | ues | |
| | C012 | | NC |) | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data 1 | | | Pattern | | |
| | 2 | | COD | ED | | * | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elei | ment | Collection Perio | d Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | 3 | YE | ES | NO | | YES | |
| | | | YE | | NO NO | | YES YES | |
| | | 3 | | 0 | | | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | tory | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | | |
| This data elen | nent is al | 3 4 TSDS Element | N TSDS Re | O porting | NO Manda | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|-----------------|------------|-------------------------|----------------------|------------|-------------|---------------------------------------|-------------|
| E0004 | | | SEX-CODE | | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2013 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | |
| | | TX-Sex | | | StaffExt | ension | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| SEX-CODE identi | ifics the | gender of the perso | | | | | |
| SEX-CODE Identi | ines the | gender of the perso | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Co | de Tabl | e ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | C013 | | NC | | | | 1400 |
| | 0015 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 2 | | COD | ED | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Eleme | ent | Collection Perio | od Is Coll | lected | Mandatory | y Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | YES | | NO |
| | | 2 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | YE | ES | YES | | NO |
| | | 4 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | itory | |
| | | NO | | | NC |) | |
| This data eleme | ent is als | o included in the fo | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element Date Issued Dat | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------------|------------------------------|-------------|-----------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|-------------|
| E1064 | | | HISPANIC-L | LATINO-CC | DDE | | | 03/02/2009 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | TX-Hi | spanicLatinoEthni | city | | | | StaffExte | ension | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| HISPANIC-LAT culture or orig | | E indicates a perso lless of race. | n of Cuban, | Mexican, I | Puerto Rican, S | South o | or Central An | nerican, or oth | er Spanish |
| | | | 5 | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | | | | | | | Domain of Va | |
| | Code Table ID Mandator C088 NC | | | - | | | | iues | |
| | C088 | | | INC | J | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | I | | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 1 | | | COD | ED | | | # | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Cá | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | | YE | ES | | YES | | NO |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | YE | ES | | YES | | NO |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the | following co | omplex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| StaffExtensior | n, Student | Extension, Teache | rExtension | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued | | | | | | | Date Updated | |
|---------------------------------|-------------|-----------------------------------|----------|--|------------------|--------|--------------|---------------|---------------|--|
| E1059 | | AMERIC | AN-INDI | N-INDIAN-ALASKA-NATIVE-CODE 03/02/2009 | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | | |
| | TX-Ame | ricanIndianAlaskaN | lative | | | | TX-Race | Туре | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| AMERICAN-INE America (inclue | | SKA-NATIVE-CODE tral America). | indicat | es a person ha | iving origins in | any of | the original | peoples of No | rth and South | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandat | | | | | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | C088 | | | | S | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 1 | | | COD | ED | | | # | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Elen | nent | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | | YE | ES | | YES | | NO | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | YE | ES | | YES | | NO | |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandat | ory | | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | | |
| This data elem | nent is als | so included in the | followin | ng complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| StaffExtension, | , Student | Extension, Teacher | Extensi | on,TX-RaceTy | pe | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data El | lement | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|----------------|-------------|---|---------------|-------------|-------------|--|-----------|--------------|--------------|--|
| E1060 | | | ASIAN | -CODE | | | | 03/02/2009 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | | |
| | | TX-Asian | | | TX-RaceType | | | | | |
| | | | | Definit | tion | | | | | |
| | including | person having ori , for example, Can | | - | | | | | | |
| | | | Sp | pecial Inst | ructions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | ata Specif | | | | | | |
| C | ode Tabl | e ID | N | landatory | | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| C088 YES | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | I | | Data T | уре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 1 | | | CODE | ED | | | # | | |
| | | | I | PEIMS Rej | porting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Eler | nent | Collection Per | riod | Is Colle | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | | YES | S | | YES | | NO | |
| | | 2 | | NC |) | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | YES | S | | YES | | NO | |
| | | 4 | | NC |) | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Rep | orting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandat | tory | | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | | |
| This data elem | nent is als | o included in the | following con | nplex type | e(s): | | | | | |
| StaffExtension | , Student | Extension, Teache | rExtension,TX | (-RaceTyp | e | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------|----------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|--------------------|----------------------|-----------------|--------------|
| E1061 | 1061 BLACK-AFRICAN AMERICAN-CODE | | | | | 03/02/2009 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | СТуре | |
| | ТХ-В | lackAfricanAmerican | | | TX-Race | Туре | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| BLACK-AFRICA | N-AMFRI | CAN-CODE indicates a | - | | he black racial grou | ups of Africa. | |
| | | | Special Ins | | | *po or / milear | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | ues |
| | C088 | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Lengtł | 1 | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | 1 | | COD | ED | | # | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Period | Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | YES | | NO |
| | | | | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | TLJ |
| | | 2 | N YE | | NO YES | | NO |
| | | | | ES | | | |
| | | 3 | YE | es O | YES | | NO |
| | | 3 | Y | es O | YES | tory | NO |
| | | 3 | Y | es O | YES NO | - | NO |
| This data elen | nent is al | 3 4 TSDS Element | Yf N TSDS Re | ES O porting | YES NO Manda | - | NO |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Elemen | : | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--|----------------------|----------------------|---------------------|-------|---------------|-----------------|---------------|
| E1062 | NATIVE-H | IAWAIIAN-PACIFIC- | SLANDER-CODE | | | 03/02/2009 | |
| | XML Name | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| TX-Nativ | eHawaiianPacificIs | lander | TX-RaceType | | | | |
| | | De | inition | | | | |
| NATIVE-HAWAIIAN-PAC Samoa, or other Pacific | | DE indicates a perso | on having origins i | n any | of the origin | al peoples of I | Hawaii, Guam, |
| | | Special | nstructions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | _ | ecifications | | | | - |
| Code Tabl | | | ory in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| C088 | | | YES | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Length | n | Dat | а Туре | | | Pattern | |
| 1 | | C | DDED | | | # | |
| | | PEIMS | Reporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is C | ollected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | 1 | | YES | | YES | | NO |
| | 2 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | | YES | | YES | | NO |
| | 4 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS | Reporting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | Mandat | tory | |
| | NO | | | | NO | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the f | following complex | type(s): | | | | |
| StaffExtension, Student | Extension, Teacher | Extension,TX-Race | Гуре | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|----------------------|---|---|---|---------------------------------|-----------------|-------------------|--|--|
| E1063 | | WHITE-CODE | | 03/02/2009 | | | | |
| | XML Name | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | TX-White | | | TX-RaceType | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| WHITE-CODE indicates | a person having ori | gins in any of the orig | ginal peoples of | Europe, the Midd | le East, or Nor | th Africa. | | |
| | | Special Ins | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| C088 | | YE | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| 4 | | COD | DED | | # | | | |
| 1 | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Peri | | eporting lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| - | Collection Peri 1 | iod Is Col | | Mandatory YES | Ca | an be Blank NO | | |
| PEIMS Element | | iod Is Col | lected | - | Ca | | | |
| PEIMS Element | 1 | iod Is Col Yi | lected ES | YES | Ca | NO | | |
| PEIMS Element | 1 2 | iod Is Col Y N Y | lected ES O | YES | Ca | NO YES | | |
| PEIMS Element | 1 2 3 | iod Is Col Y N Y | lected ES O ES O | YES NO YES | Ca | NO YES NO | | |
| PEIMS Element | 1 2 3 | iod Is Col Y N Y Y N | lected ES O ES O | YES NO YES | | NO YES NO | | |
| PEIMS Element | 1 2 3 4 | iod Is Col Y N Y Y N | lected ES O ES O | YES NO YES NO | tory | NO YES NO | | |
| PEIMS Element | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO | iod Is Col Yi N Yi N TSDS Re | lected ES O ES O porting | YES NO YES NO Manda | tory | NO YES NO | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued | | | | | |
|--|--------------------|--------------------------|--------------------------|--------------|------------------|-------------|--|
| E1073 | | STAFF-TYPE-CODE | E | | 03/01/2010 | 3/1/2013 | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | | |
| ד | TX-StaffTypeCode | | | StaffExte | ension | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| STAFF-TYPE-CODE indic (instructional and non-i | | staff person is on the c | listrict payroll or is a | contracted p | professional sta | aff person | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| C181 | | N | - | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Length | 1 | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | | |
| 2 | | COD | ED | | # | | |
| | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| YES | 1 | YI | ES | YES | | NO | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 3 | YI | ES | YES | | NO | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | NO | | | NO | | | |
| This data element is als | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| StaffExtension, Teacher | Extension | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | Data Element | | | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|-----------------|--------------|---|-------------------------|-----------------------|---------------|--------|-------------|----------------|-------------|
| E0730 | | н | GHEST-DEGREE-LEVEL-CODE | | | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2013 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | TX- | HighestDegreeLeve | el | | | | StaffExte | nsion | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| | | L-CODE identifies t d by the Agency. | he highes | st post-secon | dary degree a | person | has earned | from an instit | ution |
| | | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | |
| | | | | Data Gasa | ifi anti ana | | | | |
| C | ode Tabl | | | Data Spec Mandator | | | | Domain of Va | luoc |
| | | | | | - | | | Domain of va | lues |
| | C015 | | | NC |) | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 2 | | | COD | ED | | | # | |
| | | - | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elen | nent | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | | YE | S | | YES | | NO |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | YE | S | | YES | | NO |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandat | tory | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | |
| This data elem | ent is als | so included in the | following | complex typ | e(s): | | | | |
| StaffExtension, | , Teacher | Extension | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|--|---------------------|----------------------|------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|--|
| E0161 | YE | ARS-EXPERIENCE-IN-D | ISTRICT | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2017 | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | |
| TX-Ye | arsExperienceInDis | trict | | StaffExte | ension | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN- professional position in service. | | - | | • | | • | |
| | | Special In | structions | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code Tab | | Mandato | | | Domain of Va | | |
| | | N | | | 00 - 99 | lues | |
| | | | 0 | | 00 55 | | |
| Lengt | h | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | |
| 2 | | NUM | ERIC | | ## | ## | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Cá | an be Blank | |
| YES | 1 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | |
| | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | 3 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | NO | | | NO | | | |
| This data element is a | lso included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | |
| StaffExtension, Teache | rExtension | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data | Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|------------------------------|------------|--|-------------|---------------------------|---------------------------------|--------|--------------|----------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E0130 | | TO | TAL-YEARS | -PROF-EXPE | OF-EXPERIENCE 04/02/1987 3/1/2 | | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | кТуре | | | | |
| Тλ | <-TotalYea | rsOfProfessionalE | xperience | | | | StaffExte | ension | | | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| TOTAL-YEARS Chapter 153.1 | | PERIENCE indicates | s the numb | er of verifia | able years of ci | editab | le experienc | e as specified | in 19 TAC, | | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | | |
| are required t | o hold a c | le: Teachers, full-t ertificate issued un ucation Informatio | nder TEC, C | hapter 21, nent Syster | Subchapter B, n with a "prof | and an | y other pers | sonnel reporte | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | | | | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | | Mandator | - | | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | | | | NC |) | | | 00 - 99 | | | | |
| | Length | I | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 2 | | | NUM | ERIC | | | ## | | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | | YE | ES | | YES | | NO | | | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | | YE | ES | | YES | | NO | | | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | | | | |
| | | o included in the | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | | |
| StaffExtensior | n, Teacher | Extension | | | | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|---------------|------------|---|------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|-------------|
| E1581 | | Р | K-TEACHER-REQUIRE | | 03/01/2016 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | |
| | TX-Pł | (TeacherRequirem | ent | | StaffExt | ension | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| | | indergarten progra s found in the C207 | m class must be certil | | er B, Chapter | 21; and have | one of the |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | C207 | | NC | C | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data ⁻ | •• | | Pattern | |
| | 2 | | COD | | | ## | |
| | | 1 | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | lected | Mandatory | v Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | YE | ES | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | itory | |
| | | NO | | | NC |) | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

| | | | | | | PEI | MS | | Potential |
|------------|---|---------------------------------|------|---|-----|-----|-----|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Type | (a) id | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1487 | CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- CODE-VALUE | CodeValue | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1489 | CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- DESCRIPTION | Description | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1097 | ACADEMIC-SUBJECT | AcademicSubject | ✓ | | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationOrganizationRefere nce | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E0212 | DISTRICT-ID | StateOrganizationId | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard M = Mandatory

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

| Element ID | | Da | ta Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|---------------------|--------------------------|-------------|-------------------|----------------|--------|---------------|--------------|--------------|--|
| E1487 | CREDENT | IAL-FIELD | -DESCRIPTOF | R-CODE-VALUE | | | 03/01/2012 | 5/7/2012 | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | CodeValue | | | | С | redentialFiel | dDescriptor | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| A code or abbreviat | ion that is used to ref | er to the o | | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Code | Table ID | | Mandator | | | | Domain of Va | ues | |
| | YE | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Le | ngth | | Data ⁻ | Туре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 20 | | STRI | NG | | | * | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| NO | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | YES | | | | | NO | | | |
| This data element i | is also included in the | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| CredentialFieldDesc | criptor, CredentialField | Descripto | orType, Staff | Extension, Tea | cherEx | tension | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|------------------------|----------------------|------------------------|---------------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1489 | CREDENTI | AL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR | | | 03/01/2012 | 5/7/2012 | | |
| E1409 | XML Name | AL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOP | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | | | CredentialFieldDescriptor | | | | | |
| | Description | | (| redentialFiel | aDescriptor | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The description of the | certification field. | | | | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | | YE | • | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| 1024 | ŀ | STRI | NG | | * | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | |
| NO | 1 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | YES | | | YES | | | | |
| This data element is a | lso included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |
| CredentialFieldDescrip | tor, CredentialField | DescriptorType, Staffl | Extension, TeacherEx | ktension | | | | |
| • | | . ,, , | • | | | | | |

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Eleme | nt | | Date Issued | Date Update |
|-----------------------|--|-------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------------|---------------|-------------------|
| E1097 | | ACADEMIC-SU | BJECT | 03/01/2012 | | |
| | XML Name | | | Comple | ех Туре | |
| | AcademicSubject | | | CredentialFie | eldDescriptor | |
| | | D | efinition | | | |
| A classification of t | the certification fields t | o academic subjec | ts. | | | |
| | | Specia | I Instructions | | | |
| | | Data | Specifications | | | |
| Codo | Table ID | | Specifications | | Domain of Va | luoc |
| | | atory in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| D | 0C002 | | NO | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Le | ength | D | ata Type | | Pattern | |
| | 42 | | STRING | | * | |
| | | PEIN | IS Reporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | t Collection Pe | riod Is | Collected | Mandator | y Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | | NO | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | | NO | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | | NO | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | | NO | NO | | YES |
| | | TSD | S Reporting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Mand | atory | |
| | YES | | | N | 0 | |
| This data element | is also included in the | following comple | x type(s): | | | |
| NO | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element YES | riod Is | Collected NO NO NO NO S Reporting | NO NO NO NO Mand | atory | YES YES YES |

LearningObjective, StudentAssessment, TeacherSchoolAssociation

30040 Staff Basic Information Sub-Category

CredentialFieldDescriptor Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|-------------------------|-------------------------|----------------------|---------------------|------------------|---------------|--------------|--|--|
| | | | | | | 9/17/2012 | | |
| E0212 | | DISTRICT-ID | | a 1 | 04/02/1987 | 9/1//2012 | | |
| - | XML Name | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| S | tateOrganizationId | | E | ducationalOrg | gldentityType | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| DISTRICT-ID indicates t | he district identificat | tion number register | ed with the Texas E | ducation Ager | ncy. | | | |
| | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | Domain of Values | | | | |
| | | YES | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | | | |
| 6 | | COD | ED | | ###### | | | |
| | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Perio | od Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | YES | | | YES | | | | |
| This data element is al | | ollowing complex tyr | pe(s): | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

 ${\it School Leaver Extension, Shared Service Arrangement Extension, SSAOrgAssociation Extension, }$

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, ResidentailFacilityExtension

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| | | | | | | PEII | MS | | Potential |
|------------|------------------------|---------------------------------|------|---|-----|------|-----|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | StaffReference | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Complex Type | StaffIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | StaffUniqueStateId | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationOrganizationRefere nce | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0212 | DISTRICT-ID | StateOrganizationId | ✓ | ✓ | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1383 | EMPLOYMENT-STATUS | EmploymentStatus | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | EmploymentPeriod | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1244 | HIRE-DATE | HireDate | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1245 | EMPLOYMENT-END-DATE | EndDate | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1246 | SEPARATION | Separation | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1247 | SEPARATION-REASON | SeparationReason | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1384 | DEPARTMENT | Department | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1385 | FULL-TIME-EQUIVALENCY | FullTimeEquivalency | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E0760 | PERCENT-DAY-EMPLOYED | TX-PercentDayEmployed | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0160 | NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED | TX-NumberDaysEmployed | | | ✓ ✓ | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1594 | AUXILIARY-ROLE-ID | TX-AuxiliaryRoleID | | | ✓ 🗌 | | | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeTSDS = DashboardM = Mandatory

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|----------------------|----------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|--------------|------------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1524 | | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF | -ID | | 06/05/2012 | 9/17/2012 | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | | | |
| | StaffUniqueStateId | | | Staffldent | tityType | | | |
| | | Defi | nition | | | | | |
| TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | is a unique number | assigned to a staff me | ember by the Texas E | ducation Age | ency. | | | |
| | | Special Ir | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spe | cifications | | | | | |
| Code Ta | able ID | Mandato | ory in XML | | Domain of Values | | | |
| | | N | NO | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Len | zth | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| 10 | - | | 1ERIC | | ########## | # | | |
| | | PEIMS F | Reporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod Is Co | llected | Mandatory | , Ca | an be Blank | | |
| YES | 1 | ١ | /ES | YES | | NO | | |
| | 2 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | 3 | ١ | /ES | YES | | NO | | |
| | 4 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES | | |
| | | TSDS R | eporting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | YES | | | YES | 5 | | | |
| This data element is | also included in the | following complex ty | vpe(s): | | | | | |
| • | · • | lentExtension, Leave | Event, PayrollExtension | | , | | | |

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtensio

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|----------------|-------------|----------------------|-----------------------|-------------|----------------|---------------|--------------|--|
| E0212 | | | DISTRICT-ID | | | 04/02/1987 | 3/2/1998 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | | |
| | St | ateOrganizationId | | | EducationalOrg | gldentityType | | |
| | | | Defi | hition | | | | |
| | dicatos tr | a district identific | ation number register | | Education Ager | 201 | | |
| | | | - | | | icy. | | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | | |
| | | | Data Car | | | | | |
| | | | _ | cifications | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandato | ry in XML | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | | | YES | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | |
| | 6 | | COI | DED | | ##### | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Eler | ment | Collection Per | riod Is Co | lected | Mandatory | , Ca | an be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | |
| | | 2 | 1 | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | |
| | | 4 | 1 | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS R | eporting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | 5 | | |
| This data elen | nent is als | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | |
| | | | 0 | / | | | | |

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, ResidentailFacilityExtension

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|--|--------------------------------|------------------------|--------------------|-----------------|--------------|--------------|--|
| E1383 | | EMPLOYMENT-STAT | ŪS | | 03/01/2012 | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | Туре | | |
| | EmploymentStatus | | StaffEo | lucationOrgEmpl | loymentAssoc | iation | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| Reflects the type of e Probationary Contractual Substitute/temporary Fenured or permaner /olunteer/no contrac | nt | ct desired for the pos | sition; for exampl | e: | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code Ta | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML | | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | ues | |
| DC0 | 58 | YE | S | | | | |
| Leng | ;th | Data Type | | Data Type Pa | | Pattern | |
| 52 | | STRING | | * | | | |
| | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Perio | od Is Coll | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Mandat | ory | | |
| | YES | | | YES | | | |
| This data element is | also included in the fo | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Da | ata Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|----------------------|----------------------|-----------|-----------------|------------|-----------|--------------------------|--------------|--|
| E1244 | | I | HIRE-DATE | | | 03/01/2012 | 12/1/2018 | |
| | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | | |
| | HireDate | | | | Employme | ntPeriod | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The month, day, and | year on which an ind | ividual v | vas hired for a | position. | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | •• | | Data Spec | | | | | |
| | | | | y in XML | | Domain of Va | | |
| | | | | | | yyyy = 1920-2 | | |
| | | | | | | mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Len | gth | | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | |
| 1 | 0 | | COD | ED | | yyyy-mm-d | d | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | 1 | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod | Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| NO | 1 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 2 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 3 | | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 4 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | YES | | | | YES | ; | | |
| This data element is | also included in the | followin | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| EmploymentPeriod, | StaffEducationOrgEm | ploymer | ntAssociation | Extension | | | | |

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Da | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--|----------------------|-----------|-----------------------|--|--|---------------|-----------------|--------------|
| E1245 | | EMPLOY | 'MENT-END-D | ATE | | | 03/01/2012 | 12/1/2018 |
| | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | EndDate | | | | | Employme | ntPeriod | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The month, day, and ye the provisions of the co | | | | - | | g authority e | ends or is term | inated under |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | Data Grass | : 6 :+: | | | | |
| Code Tabl | le ID | | Data Spec Mandator | | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | NC | O yyyy = 1920-2020 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 | | | 020 2 | |
| Length | n | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | L | Pattern | |
| 10 | | | COD | ED | | | yyyy-mm-d | d |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | YES | | | | | NO | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the f | following | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| EmploymentPeriod, Sta | affEducationOrgEm | ploymer | ntAssociation | Extension | | | | |

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--|---------------------|-----------------------------------|------------|-----------|-------------|--------------|
| E1246 | | SEPARATION | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | · · | |
| | Separation | | | Employme | | |
| | - | Defin | ition | | | |
| Type of employment so Voluntary separation Involuntary separation Mutual agreement Other | | | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | Data Specifications | | | | | |
| Code Tab | | Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | ues |
| DC11 | 8 | N | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| 22 | | STRI | NG | | * | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | 1 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | YES | | | NO | | |
| This data element is a | lso included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| EmploymentPeriod, Sta | affEducationOrgEm | ploymentAssociation | Extension | | | |

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|--|--------------------|----------------------------|-------------|------------------|-------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1247 | | SEPARATION-REAS | N | | 03/01/2012 | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | | |
| | SeparationReason | | | Employme | ntPeriod | | | |
| | | Defir | ition | | | | | |
| Reason for terminating Employment in educat Employment outside o Retirement Family/personal reloca Change of assignment | ion f education | For example: Special In | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | cifications | | | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandato | ry in XML | Domain of Values | | | | |
| DC11 | 7 | N | 0 | | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| 48 | | STR | ING | | * | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | |
| NO | 1 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory | | | | | | | | |
| | YES | | | NO | | | | |
| This data element is al | | | - | | | | | |
| EmploymentPeriod, Sta | attEducationOrgEm | ploymentAssociation | Extension | | | | | |

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|-------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|--|-----------------|--------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1384 | | DEPARTMENT | | | 03/01/2012 | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | | |
| | Department | | StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociation | | | | | |
| | | Defir | hition | | | | | |
| The department or sub | organization the er | - | | n the Education | Organization | | | |
| | | • • • | structions | | | | | |
| | | Special III | structions | | | | | |
| | | Data Sna | ifications | | | | | |
| | | _ | cifications | | | | | |
| Code Tab | Code Table ID Mandato | | | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | | 0 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Lengt | n | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| 3 | | COI | DED | ### | | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Co | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | 1 | 1 | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 2 | ٦ | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 3 | ١ | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 4 | Γ | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | TSDS R | eporting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | YES | | | NO | | | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|---|----------------------|-----------------------|------------|--|------------------|-----------------|--|--|
| E1385 | | FULL-TIME-EQUIVALE | NCY | | 03/01/2012 | 11/1/2015 | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | | | | |
| Fi | ullTimeEquivalency | | StaffEduca | StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociation | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The ratio between the the same setting. | hours of work expe | | | ormally expe | cted in a full-t | ime position in | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Code Tab | | Mandator | | | | | | |
| | | | - | Domain of Values | | | | |
| NO 000 | | | | | 000 - 999 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data ⁻ | Туре | Pattern | | | | |
| 3 | | NUM | ERIC | | ### | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | YES | | | NO | | | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the f | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | |
|--|---|---|--|--------------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|--|--|--|--|
| E0760 | F | PERCENT-DAY-EMPLC | DYED | | 04/02/1987 | 3/2/1998 | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | | | | | |
| TX-F | PercentDayEmploye | d | StaffEducatior | OrgEmploym | nentAssociatio | nExtension | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| PERCENT-DAY-EMPLOY employee on contract, so on. For an employee Example: The standard is coded as "057" for th | the percentage may who is not on cont work day for the dis | y be determined dire ract, the percentage strict is 7 hours. An e | ctly from the contra may be determined mployee is hired to | ct: full-time = as follows. | "100"; half-tir | ne = "050"; and | | | | |
| | | Special In | | | | | | | | |
| • | The value reported must be a whole number. If the computed value is greater than ".##50", use rounding to the next higher percent to avoid the use of decimals or fractions. For example, .6251 is reported as "063". | | | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Tab | | Mandato | - | Domain of Values 001 - 100 | | | | | | |
| | | N | | 001 - 100 | | | | | | |
| Length | n | Data | Туре | | Pattern | Pattern | | | | |
| 3 | | NUM | ERIC | | ### | | | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Peri | od Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | | | |
| YES | 1 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | | | | |
| | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | 3 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | | | | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | | |
| | NO | | | NO | | | | | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the fo | ollowing complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | | |

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| E0160 NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED 04/02/1987 3/1/1988 XML Name Complex Type TX-NumberDaysEmployed StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Definition NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED indicates the actual number of at-work days within the school year that a person is scheduled to work in the district. This number does not include holidays, weekends, and any other days the employee is not scheduled to work. Special Instructions Special Societtications Oddatory in XML Domain of Values PEIMS Element Odlection Period YES | Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|---|---------------|-------------|--|-----------------------|---------------|--------------|----------------|--------------|--|--|
| TX-NumberDaysEmployed StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Definition Definition NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED indicates the actual number of at-work days within the school year that a person is scheduled to work in the district. This number does not include holidays, weekends, and any other days the employee is not scheduled to work. Special Instructions Special Instructions Otata Specifications Otata Specifications Otata Specifications Otata Specifications Otata Specifications Otata Specifications Otata Type Pattern PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES YES YES YES YES NO Otata Type Pattern PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES NO NO YES YES NO YES YES NO YES YES NO YE | E0160 | | NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED 04/02/1987 3/1/1988 | | | | | | | |
| Definition Definition NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED indicates the actual number of at-work days within the school year that a person is scheduled to work in the district. This number does not include holidays, weekends, and any other days the employee is not scheduled to work. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications OData Specifications OData Type Pattern 3 NUMERIC ### PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO YES 1 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Element Mandatory NO YES NO NO YES NO | | | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | | | |
| NUMBER-DAYS-EMPLOYED indicates the actual number of at-work days within the school year that a person is scheduled to work in the district. This number does not include holidays, weekends, and any other days the employee is not scheduled to work. Special Instructions Special Instructions Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO 001 - 366 Length Data Type Pattern 3 NUMERIC ### PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO | | TX-N | umberDaysEmploy | ed | StaffEducatio | onOrgEmployn | nentAssociatio | nExtension | | |
| work in the district. This number does not include holidays, weekends, and any other days the employee is not scheduled to work. Special Instructions Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Length Data Type Pattern 3 NUMERIC ### PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES NO YES NO 3 YES YES NO YES NO 4 NO NO YES NO YES NO MO NO YES NO YES NO YES NO YES | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| Data SpecificationsData SpecificationsCode Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesNONO001-366LengthNOPattern3NUMERIC###PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs collectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYESNO4YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementTSDS ElementMandatoryNONONOYESNONONOYESNONOYESNONOYESNONOYESNONOYESNONOYESNONOYESNONOYES | | | | | • | | • | | | |
| Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesNONO001 - 366LengthData TypePattern3NUMERIC###PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYESNO3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingTSDS ElementTSDS ReportingNONOYES1YESYESNO2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementMandatoryNONONOYES | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesNONO001 - 366LengthData TypePattern3NUMERIC###PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYESNO3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingTSDS ElementTSDS ReportingNONOYES1YESYESNO2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementMandatoryNONONOYES | | | | Data Saca | ifications | | | | | |
| LengthNO $001-366$ LengthData TypePattern3NUMERIC###PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYESNO3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementTSDS ElementTSDS ElementMandatoryMandatory1NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementMandatoryNONONOYES | | Codo Tobl | | | | | | | | |
| Image: I | | Code Tabl | eID | | - | | | lues | | |
| 3NUMERIC###PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYESNO3YESYESNOYES3YESYESNOYES4NONOYESNOTSDS ReportingTSDS ElementMandatoryMandatoryNONOYESNO | | | | N | | | 001 - 366 | | | |
| PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 YES YES NO 2 NO NO YES NO 3 YES YES NO YES 4 NO NO YES YES TSDS Element TSDS Element NO NO YES NO | | Length | ı | Data ⁻ | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1YESYESNO2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingNOMandatoryNONONOMandatory | | 3 | | NUM | ERIC | | ### | | | |
| YES1YESYESNO2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingNOMandatoryNOImage: NONO | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| 2NOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESSTADS ReportingNOMandatoryNO | PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| 3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingNOMandatoryNO | YES | | 1 | YE | ES | YES | | NO | | |
| 4 NO YES TSDS Reporting Mandatory NO YES | | | 2 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory NO NO | | | 3 | YE | ES | YES | | NO | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory NO NO | | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| NO NO | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | NO | | | NC | | | | |
| The rate clement is also metaled in the following complex () (c). | This data ele | ment is als | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |

30050 Employment – Payroll Summary Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | D | ata Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|--|------------|------------------------------|------------|---------------|--------------------|---------------|----------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1594 | | AUXILIARY-ROLE-ID 03/01/2017 | | | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | х Туре | | | |
| | ٦ | TX-AuxiliaryRoleID | | | StaffEducatio | nOrgEmployn | nentAssociatio | nExtension | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The AUXILIAR | Y-ROLE-IE | D identifies the cap | acity in v | which a non-e | xempt auxiliary em | ployee serves | | | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| Non-exempt auxiliary staff are recorded with one AUXILIARY-ROLE-ID that matches their primary role and responsibilities. | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | C213 | , | | N | 0 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | h | | Data | | | Pattern | | | |
| | 3 | | | COD | DED | | ### | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod | Is Col | lected | Mandatory | r Ca | an be Blank | | |
| YES | | 1 | | YI | ES | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | itory | | | |
| | | NO | | | | NC |) | | | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the | followin | g complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

| | | | | | | PEIMS | | | Potential |
|------------|---------------------------------------|--------------------------------------|------|---|-----|-------|-----|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TX-LEAReference | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0212 | DISTRICT-ID | StateOrganizationId | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TX-SchoolReference | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | StateOrganizationId | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E1110 | LOCAL-PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE | TX-LocalProgramIntentCode | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E0320 | PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE | TX-ProgramIntentCode | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0980 | TOTAL-CONTRACTED-INSTR-STAFF- FTES | TX- TotalContractedInstrStaffFTEs | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeTSDS = DashboardM = Mandatory

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------|---|-----------------------|-----------------------|-------------|----------------|--------------|-------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| E0212 | | | DISTRICT-ID | | | 04/02/1987 | 3/2/1998 | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | | | | | | |
| | St | ateOrganizationId | | E | EducationalOrg | ldentityType | | | | | | |
| | | | Defir | nition | | | | | | | | |
| DISTRICT-ID ir | ndicates th | ne district identific | ation number register | | ducation Ager | | | | | | | |
| | | | | structions | | icy. | | | | | | |
| | | | Special III | structions | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spo | rifications | | | | | | | | |
| | Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatony in YMI Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | | | |
| YES | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | | | |
| | 6 | | COI | | | ###### | | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Co | llected | Mandatory | Cá | an be Blank | | | | | |
| YES | | 1 | Y | 'ES | YES | | NO | | | | | |
| | | 2 | ١ | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | | |
| | | 3 | ١ | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | | |
| | | 4 | ٦ | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | | |
| TSDS Reporting | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| NO NO | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| This data elei | ment is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

 ${\it School Leaver Extension, Shared Service Arrangement Extension, SSAOrgAssociation Extension, }$

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, ResidentailFacilityExtension

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | Data Element | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | | | |
|------------|-----------------------|----------------|--------------|----------|--|--|--|--|--|
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2004 | | | | | |
| | XML Name Complex Type | | | | | | | | |
| | StateOrganizationId | EducationalOrg | dentityType | | | | | | |
| Definition | | | | | | | | | |

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------|------------------------|---------------------|-----------------------------|--|-----------|--------------|--|--|--|--|
| Code Tabl | e ID | Mandate | ory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | |
| | | Y | ΈS | | | | | | | |
| Length | ı | Data | аТуре | | F | Pattern | | | | |
| 9 | | CC | DED | | ## | ####### | | | | |
| PEIMS Reporting | | | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Co | ollected | | Mandatory | Can be Blank | | | | |
| YES | 1 | YES | | | YES | NO | | | | |
| | 2 | | NO | | NO | YES | | | | |
| | 3 | | NO | | NO | YES | | | | |
| | 4 | | NO | | NO | YES | | | | |
| | | TSDS F | eporting | | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element Mandatory | | | | | | | | | |
| | NO NO | | | | | | | | | |
| This data element is als | so included in the | following complex t | vpe(s): | | | | | | | |

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Da | ata Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|--|-------------|---------------------------------------|-----------|-------------------|-----------------|--|----------------|--------------|--|--|
| E0320 | | PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE 04/02/1987 3/1/20 | | | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | TX- | ProgramIntentCod | е | | Сог | ntractedInstructior | alStaffFTEExte | nsion | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| specific set of | students. | | udent gro | oup toward w | hich the instru | that are directed to actional or other se erved. | • | | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| f OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-66XX, PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE will be changed to 00 at TEA during the data load. | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | C147 | | | N |) | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 2 | | | COD | ED | | ## | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | · | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod | Is Col | ected | Mandatory | , Ca | an be Blank | | |
| YES | | 1 | | YI | ES | YES | | NO | | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | NO | | | | NC |) | | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the | following | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| ActualExtensi | on, Budge | tExtension, Contra | ctedInst | ructionalStaff | FTEExtension, | PayrollExtension | | | | |

30055 Contracted Instructional Staff Sub-Category

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
|---------------------|-----------|---|--------------------|----------------|---------------------|-------------------|--------------|----|--|---------|--|-------|--|-----|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|-------|--|-------|--|-------|--|----|--|-----|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|-------|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|---------|--|-------|--|----|--|----|--|----|--|---------|--|---------|--|--|-----|
| E0980 | | TOTAL-CONTRACTED-INSTR-STAFF-FTES 03/01/1996 3/1/2013 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 20300 | | XML Name | | | Comple | ex Type | 3/1/2013 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| TX | (-Total | ContractedInstrStaffFT | Ēs | Co | ntractedInstructio | | nsion | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | rtion of profession | al contracted in | actructional | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | STR-STAFF-FTES is a st Iltiple of the standard | | • | rtion of profession | ial contracted in | ISTRUCTIONAL | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| , 1 | | | Special Ins | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Round up to the | nearest | t hundredth. | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | s is reported as 9.72. T pational therapists, an | id any other profe | ssional contra | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Cod | de Table | e ID | Mandator | • | | Domain of Va | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | N | D | | 000.01 - 999 | .99 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | | Data ⁻ | Туре | | Pattern | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | 6 | | NUM | ERIC | | ###.## | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Eleme | ent | Collection Period | Is Coll | lected | Mandator | y Ca | an be Blank | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | YES | | NO | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | 3 NO NO | | NO | | NO NO | | NO | | 3 NO NC | | NO NO | | NON | | NO | | NO | | NO | | NO NO | | NO NO | | NO NO | | NO | | NON | | NO NO | | 3 NO NO | | NO NO | | NO | | NO | | NO | | 3 NO NO | | 3 NO NO | | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Mand | atory | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | NO | | | N | 0 | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| This data elemer | nt is als | o included in the follo | owing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | | |

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

| | | | | | PEI | MS | | Potential |
|------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|--------|-----------------------|-----|-----|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS N | M 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TX-LEAReference | | ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0212 | DISTRICT-ID | StateOrganizationId | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TX-StaffReference | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | StaffIdentity | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | StaffUniqueStateId | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0974 | FISCAL-YEAR | TX-FiscalYear | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0425 | PAYROLL-AMOUNT | TX-Amount | | ✓ | | | | |
| E1107 | LOCAL-FUND-CODE | TX-LocalFund | | | | | | ✓ |
| E0316 | FUND-CODE | TX-FundCode | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E1108 | LOCAL-FUNCTION | TX-LocalFunction | | | | | | ✓ |
| E0317 | FUNCTION-CODE | TX-FunctionCode | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E1109 | LOCAL-OBJECT-CODE | TX-LocalObject | | | | | | ✓ |
| E0318 | OBJECT-CODE | TX-ObjectCode | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0319 | ORGANIZATION-CODE | TX-OrganizationCode | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E1110 | LOCAL-PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE | TX-LocalProgramIntentCode | | | | | | ✓ |
| E0320 | PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE | TX-ProgramIntentCode | | v | | | | |
| E1326 | LOCAL-PAYROLL-ACTIVITY-CODE | TX-LocalPayrollActivityCode | | | | | | ✓ |
| E0424 | PAYROLL-ACTIVITY-CODE | TX-PayrollActivityCode | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard M = Mandatory

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|---|--------------------------------|--------------|-------------|------------------|---------------|--------------|--|--|
| E0212 | DISTRICT-ID 04/02/1987 3/2/199 | | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Comple | ех Туре | - | | |
| S | tateOrganizationId | | | EducationalOr | gldentityType | | | |
| | | Defir | nition | | | | | |
| DISTRICT-ID indicates t | he district identific | | | as Education Age | ency. | | | |
| | | | structions | | • | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | cifications | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | |
| | | YE | ES | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data | •• | | Pattern | | | |
| 6 | | COL | DED | | ###### | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | llected | Mandator | y Ca | an be Blank | | |
| YES | 1 | Y | ΈS | YES | | NO | | |
| | 2 | ٩ | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Mand | atory | | | |
| | NO | | | N | C | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

 ${\it School Leaver Extension, Shared Service Arrangement Extension, SSAOrgAssociation Extension, }$

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, ResidentailFacilityExtension

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|-------------------------|--------------------|---|---------------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E1524 | | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID 06/05/2012 9/17/2012 | | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | | | |
| S | taffUniqueStateId | | | Staffldent | ityType | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is | a unique number | assigned to a staff me | mber by the Texas E | ducation Age | ncy. | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | • | | • | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | NO | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| 10 | | NUM | ERIC | | ######### | # | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | 1 | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | 1 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | | | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | NO | | | NO | | | | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

| Element ID | ID Data Element Date Issued Date Updated | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|--|------------|----------------|-------------------|---------|--------------|--------------|-------------|--|--|--|
| E0974 | | F | ISCAL-YEAR | - | | | 03/03/1993 | 5/7/2012 | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex Type | | | | | | | |
| | TX-FiscalYear | | | | | PayrollExt | tension | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| FISCAL-YEAR is the last | digit of the fiscal y | ear, e.g., | the fiscal yea | ar is 4 for the 1 | 993-94 | fiscal year. | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | | |
| For federal programs/projects, once a fiscal year code is assigned to a project, that fiscal year code remains with the project until its termination, regardless of the fiscal year in which it terminates. For federal projects that lapse on June 30, the new project beginning on or after July 1 reflects the succeeding fiscal year's number. | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | | Mandator | ry in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | | | N | D | | | 0 - 9 | | | | |
| Length | n | | Data | Туре | | | Pattern | | | | |
| 1 | | | COD | DED | | | # | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | 1 | | YI | ES | | YES | | NO | | | |
| | 2 | | N | 10 | | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 3 | | N | 10 | | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 4 | | N | 10 | | NO | | YES | | | |
| | TSDS Reporting | | | | | | | | | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | NO | | | | | NO | | | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | | | | | |
| ActualExtension, Budge | etExtension, Payrol | lExtensio | on, SharedSer | viceArrangeme | entExte | ension | | | | | |

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|---------------------------------|------------|---------------------|--------------------------|----------------------------------|--------------------|-------------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E0425 | | | | PAYROLL-AMOUNT 04/02/1987 5/7/20 | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Comple | | | | | |
| | | TX-Amount | | | PayrollEx | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ••••• | • | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| PATROLL-AM | | cates the dollar va | lue that is paid to a st | | a given payroll ac | ctivity per year. | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | | | | | | | |
| All amount fie coded as "109 | | d be rounded to th | e nearest dollar, e.g., | \$109.50 should l | be coded as "110 |)", and \$109.49 | should be | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | | | N | C | | 000000 - 999 | 999 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 6 | • | NUM | •• | | ####### | | | | |
| | - | | PEIMS R | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | | lected | Mandatory | / Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | YI | ES | YES | | NO | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | · | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | atory | | | | |
| | | NO | | | NC |) | | | | |
| This data elei | ment is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

PayrollExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|---------------------------------|------------|----------------------|-----------------------|--------------------|--------------------|--------------|----------------|--|--|--|
| E0316 | | | FUND-CODE | | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | | | | | |
| | | TX-FundCode | | | PayrollExt | •• | | | | |
| | | | | | - / - | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | | | | | | | |
| FUND-CODE in specific fund f | | | specific fund (when a | ipplicable) for ac | tual financial dat | a. FUND-CODE | identifies the | | | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Grad | : (t + t | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | | | | • | | | |
| | Code Tab | - | Mandato | - | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | C145 | | N | 0 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | h | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 3 | | COL | DED | | ### | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | | | |
| | | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | - | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | NO | | | NO | | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the f | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| ActualExtensi | on, Budge | etExtension, Payroll | Extension, SharedSer | viceArrangemen | tExtension | | | | | |

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, PayrollExtension, SharedServiceArrangementExtension

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

| Element ID | | 0 | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|------------------|---|---|------------------------------|--------------------|---------|--------------------------------|---------------|------------------|--|--|
| E0317 | | FU | NCTION-CODE | | | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2004 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | | | |
| | - | TX-FunctionCode | | | | PayrollExt | tension | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| FUNCTION-CC | DE identi | fies a general operational | area and grou | ps together rela | ated ac | tivities. | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | | | |
| If OBJECT-COL | If OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-66XX, FUNCTION-CODE will be changed to 00 at TEA during the data load. | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues | | |
| | C146 | | NC |) | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data ⁻ | | | | Pattern | | | |
| | 2 | | COD | | | | ## | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Period | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | |
| PEIMS Ele YES | ment | Collection Period | Is Coll | | | Mandatory YES | Ca | n be Blank | | |
| | ment | | | ES | | | Ca | | | |
| | ment | 1 | YE | ES O | | YES | Ca | NO | | |
| | ment | 1 2 | YE | 0 0 | | YES NO | Ca | NO YES | | |
| | ment | 1 2 3 | N N | ES 0 0 0 0 0 | | YES NO NO | Ca | NO YES YES | | |
| | ment | 1 2 3 | YE N N N | ES 0 0 0 0 0 | | YES NO NO | | NO YES YES | | |
| YES | | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO | YE N N N TSDS Re | ES O O O O porting | | YES NO NO NO | tory | NO YES YES | | |
| YES | | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element | YE N N N TSDS Re | ES O O O O porting | | YES NO NO NO Manda | tory | NO YES YES | | |

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|--|---------------------|--------------|------------------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|--|--|
| E0318 | | OBJECT-CODE | OBJECT-CODE 04/02/1987 3/2/1 | | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Comple | х Туре | | | |
| | TX-ObjectCode | | PayrollExtension | | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| OBJECT-CODE identifies transaction is posted or fund equity, | | | | - | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| C159 | | N | 0 | | | | | |
| Length | า | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| 4 | | COL | DED | | #### | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | / Ca | an be Blank | | |
| YES | 1 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | | |
| | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | atory | | | |
| | NO | | | NC |) | | | |
| This data element is al | | | pe(s): | | | | | |
| ActualExtension, Budge | etExtension, Payrol | IExtension | | | | | | |

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

| Element ID | Data Element | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | | |
|---|--|----------------------------------|----------------|----------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| | | | | | | | | | |
| E0319 | ORGANIZATION-CO | | | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | Complex | кТуре | | | | | | |
| | TX-OrganizationCode | PayrollExt | tension | | | | | | |
| | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| campuses, th | DN-CODE identifies the unique organizational unit v is is the three-digit campus number registered with ministrative units required in the Resource Guide, | n the Texas Education Agency. Fo | | | | | | | |
| | Special Ins | tructions | | | | | | | |
| Follow the Re | source Guide rules for reporting organizations/car | npus IDs. | | | | | | | |
| | n the Resource Guide, the following ORGANIZATIO | | • • | - | | | | | |
| | rert to 720, 726-749 convert to 750, 800-997 conve | | includes: 701- | 703, 720, 750, | | | | | |
| 751, 998, 999 |), and all campuses registered with the Texas Educa | ation Agency. | | | | | | | |
| Organization | code 699 is only used for reporting financial inforn | nation about Summer School. | | | | | | | |
| Organizations | Organizations 700, 704-708, 721-725, and 752-799 are not available for use by school districts. | | | | | | | | |
| If OBJECT-CODE is 61XX-66XX, ORGANIZATION-CODE is less than 699, and no match of ORGANIZATION-CODE is found in the CAMPUS-ID table, ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 999 at TEA during data loading . If OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-66XX, then ORGANIZATION-CODE will be changed to 000 at TEA during the data load. | | | | | | | | | |

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

| | Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------------------|----------|---------------------|--|-----------|--------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| Code Tabl | e ID | | Mandatory in XML | | Domai | n of Values | | | | | |
| | | | NO | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Length | ı | | Data Type | | Pa | attern | | | | | |
| 3 | | | CODED | | | ### | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Reporting | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod | Is Collected | | Mandatory | Can be Blank | | | | | |
| YES | 1 | | YES | | YES | NO | | | | | |
| | 2 | | NO | | NO | YES | | | | | |
| | 3 | NO | | | NO YES | | | | | | |
| | 4 | | NO | | NO | YES | | | | | |
| | | | TSDS Reporting | | | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | Mandatory | | | | | | |
| | NO NO | | | | | | | | | | |
| This data element is als | so included in the | followir | ng complex type(s): | | | | | | | | |
| ActualExtension, Budge | tExtension, Payrol | lExtensi | on | | | | | | | | |

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|-----------------|--|---------------------------------------|--|------------------|---------|------------|---------------|--------------|--|
| E0320 | | PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE 04/02/1987 3/1/20 | | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | кТуре | | |
| | TX-I | ProgramIntentCod | e | PayrollExtension | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| specific set of | students. | The intent (the st | st of instruction and c udent group toward w nographic makeup of t | hich the instru | ictiona | | • | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| If OBJECT-COL | f OBJECT-CODE is not 61XX-66XX, PROGRAM-INTENT-CODE will be changed to 00 at TEA during the data load. | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues | |
| | C147 | | N | D | | | | | |
| | Length | I | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 2 | | COD | ED | | | ## | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Col | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | YI | ES | | YES | | NO | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | NO | | | | NO | | | |
| This data eler | nent is als | o included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| ActualExtension | on, Budge | tExtension, Contra | octedInstructionalStaff | FTEExtension, | Payrol | lExtension | | | |

30060 Payroll Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ta Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|-----------------|------------|--|-----------|---------------|---------------------------------|--|------------|--------------|--------------|--|--|
| E0424 | | | PAYROL | L-ACTIVITY-C | CTIVITY-CODE 04/02/1987 3/1/198 | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | | | |
| | TX- | PayrollActivityCod | e | | | | PayrollExt | tension | | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| bonuses. PAYRO | DLL-ACT | DE indicates the typ IVITY-CODE does N ve, and others unde | IOT inclu | de fringe ben | efits such as g | | • | | | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| Со | de Tabl | e ID | | Mandator | | | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | C018 | | | NC |) | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | | | |
| | 2 | | | COD | ED | | | ## | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | ent | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | |
| YES | | 1 | | YE | ES | | YES | | NO | | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | | | |
| This data eleme | ent is als | so included in the | following | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| | ······································ | | | | | | | Potential | |
|------------|--|---|------|---|------------|-----|-----|-----------|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TX-LEAReference | | | √ √ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0212 | DISTRICT-ID | StateOrganizationId | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TX-StaffReference | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | StaffIdentity | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | StaffUniqueStateId | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TX-SchoolReference | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | StateOrganizationId | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0721 | ROLE-ID | TX-StaffRole | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0724 | SERVICE-ID | TX-ServiceId | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E1056 | CLASS-ID-NUMBER | TX-UniqueSectionCode | | | ✓ | | | | |
| E0747 | POPULATION-SERVED-CODE | TX-PopulationServed | | | ✓ ✓ | | | | |
| E0170 | NUMBER-STUDENTS-IN-CLASS | TX-NumberOfStudentsInClass | | | ✓ | | | | |
| E1015 | ESC-SSA-STAFF-INDICATOR-CODE | TX- SharedServiceArrangementSta ffIndicator | | | | | | | |
| E1055 | CLASS-TYPE-CODE | TX-ClassTypeCode | | | | | | | |
| E1057 | MONTHLY-MINUTES | TX-MonthlyMinutes | | | ✓ 🗌 | | | | |
| E1604 | NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-1 | TX-NumberDaysTaughtWeek1 | | | ✓ | | | | |
| E1605 | NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-2 | TX-NumberDaysTaughtWeek2 | | | ✓ | | | | |
| E1606 | NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-3 | TX-NumberDaysTaughtWeek3 | | | ✓ | | | | |
| E1607 | NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-4 | TX-NumberDaysTaughtWeek4 | | | ✓ | | | | |
| E1608 | NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK- 1 | TX- NumberMinutesTaughtWeek1 | | | ✓ | | | | |
| E1609 | NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK- 2 | TX- NumberMinutesTaughtWeek2 | | | ✓ | | | | |
| E1610 | NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK- 3 | TX- NumberMinutesTaughtWeek3 | | | | | | | |
| E1611 | NUMBER-MINUTES-TAUGHT-WEEK- 4 | TX- Number Minutes Taught Week 4 | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Comple | ех Туре | | | | | | |
|---------------------------------------|----------|--------|-----|-----|-----|-----|------------|
| | | | | PEI | MS | | Potential |
| Element ID Data Element | XML Name | TSDS M | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard M = Mandatory

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | D | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------|------------|----------------------|----------|----------------|------------|---------|--------------|--------------|--------------|
| E0212 | | | [| DISTRICT-ID | | | | 04/02/1987 | 3/2/1998 |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | St | ateOrganizationId | | | | Edu | ucationalOrg | dentityType | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| DISTRICT-ID INdi | cates th | e district identific | ation nu | - | | exas Ed | ucation Ager | псу. | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Co | de Tabl | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | | YE | S | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | I | | Data | Туре | | | Pattern | |
| | 6 | | | COD | DED | | | ###### | |
| | | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Eleme | ent | Collection Per | iod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | | Y | ES | | YES | | NO |
| | | 2 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | İ | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | I | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | - | |
| This data eleme | ont is als | o included in the | followin | g complex ty | ne(s): | | | | |
| This data cieffic | | | | is complex (y) | | | | | |

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SharedServiceArrangementExtension, SSAOrgAssociationExtension,

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, ResidentailFacilityExtension

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|----------------|------------|----------------------|----------------------|------------------------|---------------|----------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E1524 | | | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF | F-ID 05/01/2011 9/17/2 | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | | | | |
| | S | taffUniqueStateId | | | Staffldent | ityType | | | | |
| | | | Defi | nition | | | | | | |
| TX-UNIQUE-S | TAFF-ID is | a unique number a | | ember by the Texas E | ducation Age | ncv. | | | | |
| | | | - | structions | | ······ | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spe | cifications | | | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | | | Ν | 10 | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengtl | า | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 10 | | NUN | 1ERIC | | ######### | # | | | |
| | | L | PEIMS F | Reporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Co | llected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | ١ | ′ES | YES | | NO | | | |
| | | 2 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 4 | 1 | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | | TSDS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | NO | | | NO | | | | | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the f | following complex ty | vpe(s): | | | | | | |
| DisciplineActi | onExtensi | on, DisciplineIncide | entExtension, Leave | vent, PayrollExtensio | on, StaffCoho | rtAssociation, | | | | |

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | Data Element | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | | | | |
|------------|---------------------|----------------------------|--------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2004 | | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | Complex Type | | | | | | | | |
| | StateOrganizationId | EducationalOrgIdentityType | | | | | | | | |
| | Definition | | | | | | | | | |

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

| | | | Data Specifications | | | |
|---------------------------|--------------------|----------|---------------------|---------------------------------|-----------|--------------|
| Code Tabl | e ID | | Mandatory in XML | ndatory in XML Domain of Values | | |
| | | YES | | | | |
| Length | 1 | | Data Type | | F | Pattern |
| 9 | | | CODED | | ## | ####### |
| PEIMS Reporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod | Is Collected | | Mandatory | Can be Blank |
| YES | 1 | | YES | | YES | NO |
| | 2 | | NO | | NO | YES |
| | 3 | | NO | | NO | YES |
| | 4 | | NO | | NO | YES |
| | | | TSDS Reporting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | Mandatory | |
| | NO | | | | NO | |
| This data element is also | so included in the | followir | ng complex type(s). | | | |

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--------------------------|----------------------|----------------------|----------------------------|----------------|----------------|--------------|
| E0721 | | ROLE-ID | | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/1988 |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | TX-StaffRole | | Sta | affResponsibil | itiesExtension | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| ROLE-ID identifies the c | apacity in which a | person serves. Examp | les of roles are teac | her, art thera | pist, and supe | rintendent. |
| | | Special In | structions | | · · · | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Tabl | le ID | Mandato | ry in XML Domain of Values | | | lues |
| C021 | | C | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Length | า | Data | | | Pattern | |
| 3 | | COE | DED | | ### | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | 1 | Y | ES | YES | | NO |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | NO | | | NO | | |
| This data element is als | so included in the f | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| StaffEducationOrgAssig | mentAssociationF | vtension StaffResno | nsihilitiesExtension | TeacherSecti | nAssociation | Intervior |

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------|-------------|-----------------------|--|---------------------|----------------|-----------------|----------------|
| E0724 | | | SERVICE-ID | | | 04/02/1987 | 12/3/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | |
| | | TX-ServiceId | | Sta | offResponsibil | itiesExtension | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| SERVICE-ID ref | ers to the | e services supplied b | oy staff. | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | ends in XXX, then an to XXX at TEA during o | | ved in charact | ter positions 6 | -8. The values |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| C | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | C022 | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 8 | | COD | ED | | ****** | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Eler | nent | Collection Peri | od Is Col | lected | Mandatory | , Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | YI | ES | YES | | NO |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | NO | | | NO |) | |
| This data elem | nent is als | so included in the fo | ollowing complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| AttendanceEve | ent, Care | erAndTechnicalEduc | cationCourseExtensic | on, Course, CourseC | ode, CourseO | ffering, | |
| C | · | | | | | | |

CourseTranscriptExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------------------------|------------------------------|-------------------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------|------------------|--------------|
| E1056 | | CLASS-ID-NUMBER | 2 | | 03/02/2009 | 5/3/2013 |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | · · | 0,0,2020 |
| ТХ | -UniqueSectionCode | | Stat | | itiesExtension | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | Defin | | | | |
| CLASS-ID-NUMBER is a SERVICE-ID. | number identifying | a unique course sect | ion, that is unique fo | r a particular | r school year, C | Campus, and |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| The CLASS-ID-NUMBER | t may be any 14 chai | racter district defined | l identifier comprise | d of letters a | nd/or numbers | 5. |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | NC |) | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| 14 | | NAME | FIELD | | ***** | * * * |
| | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Peri | od Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | 1 | YE | ES | NO | | YES |
| | | | | | | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | N N | | NO NO | | |
| | | | 0 | | | YES |
| | 3 | N | 0 0 | NO | | YES YES |
| | 3 | N | 0 0 | NO | tory | YES YES |
| | 3 | N | 0 0 | NO NO | | YES YES |
| This data element is a | 3 4 TSDS Element NO | N N TSDS Re | O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O | NO NO Manda | | YES YES |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ta Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|------------------|---|---------------------------------------|------------|--------------------------------|--------------------------------|---|------------------|--------------|--|
| E0747 | | F | OPULAT | ION-SERVED- | CODE | | 04/02/1987 | 3/3/1997 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Compl | ex Type | | |
| | ТХ | -PopulationServed | | | | StaffResponsik | ilitiesExtension | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| | | ODE identifies the the program eligit | | | | rvice has been des ne service. | gned or is inten | ded. It does | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| receives a servi | ice. If two | o or more populat | ions are l | being served, t be determir | only one reco led, use code | designed, not by th ord should be repo 01, regular studer | orted, using the | | |
| | Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | |
| | C030 | | | N | - | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | | |
| | 2 | | | COD | ED | | ## | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | nent | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | Mandato | ry Ca | an be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | | YE | ES | YES | | NO | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Mand | atory | | |
| | | NO | | | | N | 0 | | |
| | | o included in the | | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| SectionExtensio | on, Staff | ResponsibilitiesExt | ension | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|---|------------|---------------------|-----------------------|------------|-----------------|-----------------|--------------|--|
| E0170 | | N | UMBER-STUDENTS-IN | -CLASS | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/1988 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | | |
| | TX-Nu | mberOfStudentsIn | Class | S | taffResponsibil | litiesExtension | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| NUMBER-STU | JDENTS-IN | I-CLASS indicates t | ne number of students | | the class as of | the PEIMS reg | orting date. | |
| | | | Special Ins | · | | | | |
| | | | opecial inc | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | 000 - 999 | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengtl | h | Data ⁻ | Туре | | Pattern | | |
| | 3 | | NUM | ERIC | | ### | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | y Ca | an be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | YI | ES | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | NO | | | NC |) | | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------|------------|-----------|------------------|-----------------|
| E1015 | FSC | -SSA-STAFF-INDICATO | R-CODE | | 03/03/1999 | 3/1/2013 |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | | 3/1/2013 |
| TX_SharedS | erviceArrangementSta | affIndicator | | | itiesExtension | |
| | erviceArrangementsta | ammucator | 516 | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| | | s whether the educati | | | ility being repo | rted is part of |
| a shared services arra | angement for which t | he education service | | gent. | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | - I | | |
| Code Ta | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML | | | | | ues |
| C10 | 69 | NO |) | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Len | gth | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| 2 | | COD | ED | | # | |
| | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| YES | 1 | YE | ES | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | NO | | | NO | - | |
| This data element is | | ollowing complex typ | ne(s). | | | |
| rins data cicilicit is | also meradea in the i | chowing complex typ | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------------------|------------|-----------------------|----------|-------------------|---------------|----------|---------------|---------------|--------------|
| E1055 | | | CLAS | SS-TYPE-CODE | | | | 03/02/2009 | 5/7/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | Т | TX-ClassTypeCode | | | | Staf | fResponsibili | tiesExtension | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| CLASS-TYPE-C | ODE iden | tifies the type of cl | ass prov | iding instructi | on to student | s in par | ticular class | settings. | |
| | | | | Special Ins | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in | | | | | | | | Domain of Va | ues |
| | C179 | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | h | | Data ⁻ | | | | Pattern | |
| | 2 | | | COD | | | | ## | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | 1 | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | | YE | ES | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the | followin | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|----------------|-------------|--|---|----------------------|------------------|----------------|--------------|--|
| E1057 | | | MONTHLY-MINUT | ES | | 03/02/2009 | 7/1/2018 | |
| | - | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | | |
| | Tک | <-MonthlyMinutes | | St | affResponsibil | itiesExtension | | |
| | | | Defir | nition | | | | |
| | | the total number o weeks prior to the | of minutes in a month as-of-date. | devoted to a partion | cular service. A | month is gene | erally | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | | |
| the number o | of minutes | that the person (e | ly Minutes are not ba .g. Counselor - 008) s eek would be reporte | pent providing the | counseling ser | • | • | |
| | | | Data Spec | cifications | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | in of Values | |
| | | | Ν | 0 | | 1 - 12000 | | |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | |
| | 5 | | NUM | ERIC | | # | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | Y | ES | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | NO | | | NO |) | | |
| This data elei | ment is als | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| | | | | | | 1 | | | | |
|---|--|----------------------|---|---------------------|----------------|----------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
| E1604 | | NUI | MBER-DAYS-TAUGHT- | WEEK-1 | | 12/01/2017 | 12/1/2018 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | | | | |
| | TX-Nur | nberDaysTaughtW | eek1 | S | affResponsibil | itiesExtension | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| physical educ | ation instr | | s, for a physical educa for each course sectic | tion teaching staff | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | |
| The NUMBER | The NUMBER-DAYS-TAUGHT-WEEK-1 is reported for physical education SERVICE-IDs for the Teacher of Record only. | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | lues | | | |
| | | | NC |) | | 0-7 | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 1 | | NUM | ERIC | | # | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | , Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | NO | | | NC | | | | | |
| This data ele | ment is als | so included in the f | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| - | | _ | | | | | |
|---|-------------|--------------------|---|---------------------|-----------------|-----------------|--------------|
| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
| E1605 | | NUI | MBER-DAYS-TAUGHT- | WEEK-2 | | 12/01/2017 | 12/1/2018 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | |
| | TX-Nur | nberDaysTaughtW | eek2 | St | affResponsibil | litiesExtension | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| physical educ | ation instr | | s, for a physical educa for each course sectic | tion teaching staff | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| The NUMBER | -DAYS-TA | UGHT-WEEK-2 is re | ported for physical ec | lucation SERVICE-II | Ds for the Tead | cher of Record | only. |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | lues | |
| | | | NC | D | | 0-7 | |
| | Length | า | Data ⁻ | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 1 | | NUM | ERIC | | # | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | - | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | lected | Mandatory | r Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | NO |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | NO |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | NO |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | itory | |
| | | NO | | | NC |) | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|---|--|-------------------|---|---------------------|-----------------|-----------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E1606 | | NUI | MBER-DAYS-TAUGHT- | WEEK-3 | | 12/01/2017 | 12/1/2018 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | | | | |
| | TX-Nur | nberDaysTaughtW | eek3 | St | affResponsibil | litiesExtension | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| physical educ | ation instr | | s, for a physical educa for each course sectic | - | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | |
| The NUMBER | -DAYS-TA | UGHT-WEEK-3 is re | ported for physical ed | lucation SERVICE-II | Ds for the Tead | cher of Record | only. | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | NC |) | | 0-7 | | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 1 | | NUM | ERIC | | # | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | y Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | NO | | | NC |) | | | | |
| This data ele | This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|--|---------------------|-------------------|---|--------------------|----------------|-----------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E1607 | | NUI | MBER-DAYS-TAUGHT- | WEEK-4 | | 12/01/2017 | 12/1/2018 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | | | | |
| | TX-Nur | mberDaysTaughtW | eek4 | St | affResponsibil | litiesExtension | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| physical educ | ation inst | | s, for a physical educa for each course sectic tober. | | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | |
| The NUMBER | DAYS-TA | UGHT-WEEK-4 is re | ported for physical ed | lucation SERVICE-I | s for the Tead | cher of Record | only. | | | |
| | Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | NC | D | | 0-7 | | | | |
| | Lengtl | h | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 1 | | NUM | ERIC | | # | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | r Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | 3 | Ν | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | itory | | | | |
| | | NO | | | NC |) | | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|--|------------|------------------|---|--------------------|----------------|-----------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E1608 | | NUM | BER-MINUTES-TAUGH | T-WEEK-1 | | 12/01/2017 | 12/1/2018 | | | |
| | 1 | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | 1 | | | |
| | TX-Num | berMinutesTaught | Week1 | St | affResponsibil | litiesExtension | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| in which phys | ical educa | | cates, for a physical ec provided for each cou tober. | - | • | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | |
| The NUMBER | -MINUTES | S-TAUGHT-WEEK-1 | is reported for physica | al education SERVI | CE-IDs for the | Teacher of Rec | ord only. | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | NC |) | | 0-3000 | | | | |
| | Lengt | า | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 4 | | NUM | ERIC | | #### | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | y Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | YE | ES | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | NO | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | itory | | | | |
| | | NO | | | NC |) | | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-----------------|-------------|--------------------|---|-----------------------|---------------------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1609 | | NUM | BER-MINUTES-TAUGH | IT-WEEK-2 | | 12/01/2017 | 12/1/2018 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | СТуре | |
| | TX-Num | perMinutesTaught | Week2 | Stat | fResponsibili | itiesExtension | |
| | | | Defin | nition | | | |
| in which physic | cal educa | | cates, for a physical en provided for each cou | ducation teaching sta | - | - | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | |
| The NUMBER-M | MINUTES | -TAUGHT-WEEK-2 | is reported for physic | al education SERVICE | -IDs for the ⁻ | Teacher of Rec | ord only. |
| | | | Data Spec | cifications | | | |
| C | ode Tabl | e ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | N | 0 | | 0-3000 | |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 4 | | NUM | ERIC | | #### | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Elen | nent | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | Y | ES | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | NO |
| | | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | NO |
| | | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | NO |
| | | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | NO | | | NO | | |
| This data elem | nent is als | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Elen | nent | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------|------------|---|------------------|----------|----------------|--------|---------------------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1610 | | NUM | BER-MINUTES-T | | T-WFFK-3 | | | 12/01/2017 | 12/1/2018 |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | · · | 12, 1, 2010 |
| | TX-Numł | perMinutesTaught | Neek3 | | | Staf | | itiesExtension | |
| | | | | | | 5.01 | | | |
| | | | | Defin | | | | | |
| in which physi | ical educa | JGHT-WEEK-3 indi tion instruction is he last Friday in Oc | provided for eac | | | - | | | |
| | | | Spee | cial Ins | tructions | | | | |
| The NUMBER- | -MINUTES | -TAUGHT-WEEK-3 | is reported for | physica | al education S | ERVICE | -IDs for the ⁻ | Teacher of Rec | ord only. |
| | | | Data | a Speci | ifications | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | e ID | Mar | ndator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| | | | | NC |) | | | 0-3000 | |
| | Length | ı | | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 4 | | | NUM | ERIC | | | #### | |
| | | | PE | IMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| YES | | 1 | | YE | S | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | N | 0 | | NO | | NO |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | NO |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | NO |
| | | · | TS | SDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | |
| This data eler | nent is al | so included in the | following comp | lex typ | oe(s): | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

30090 Responsibility Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|----------------|--|------------------|---|--------------------|------------------|-----------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1611 | | NUM | BER-MINUTES-TAUG | HT-WEEK-4 | | 12/01/2017 | 12/1/2018 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Comple | х Туре | | | |
| | TX-Num | perMinutesTaught | Week4 | | StaffResponsibi | litiesExtension | | | |
| | | | Defi | nition | | | | | |
| in which physi | ical educa | | cates, for a physical e provided for each co October. | - | | | | | |
| | | | Special II | nstructions | | | | | |
| The NUMBER- | -MINUTES | -TAUGHT-WEEK-4 | is reported for physi | cal education SERV | VICE-IDs for the | Teacher of Rec | ord only. | | |
| | | | Data Spe | cifications | | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | e ID | Mandato | ory in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | | | ٦ | 10 | | 0-3000 | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 4 | | NUN | /IERIC | | #### | | | |
| | | | PEIMS I | Reporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Co | ollected | Mandatory | y Ca | an be Blank | | |
| YES | | 1 | | YES | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | | NO | NO | | NO | | |
| | | 3 | | NO | NO | | NO | | |
| | | 4 | | NO | NO | | NO | | |
| | | | TSDS R | eporting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | atory | | | |
| | | NO | | | NC |) | | | |
| This data elen | This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| | | | | | | PEII | MS | | Potential |
|------------|------------------------|---------------------------------|------|---|-----|------|-----|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | StaffReference | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | StaffIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | StaffUniqueStateId | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationOrganizationRefere nce | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | StateOrganizationId | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E0212 | DISTRICT-ID | StateOrganizationId | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1310 | STAFF-CLASSIFICATION | StaffClassification | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1311 | POSITION-TITLE | PositionTitle | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1381 | POSITION-BEGIN-DATE | BeginDate | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1382 | POSITION-END-DATE | EndDate | ✓ | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeTSDS = DashboardM = Mandatory

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Date ElementDate IssuedDate UpdatedE1524TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID06/05/201211/1/2015XML NameComplex TypeStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateI11/1/2015StaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateIStaffUniqueStateI to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency.StaffUniqueStateI to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency.StaffUniqueStateI to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency.StaffUniqueStateI to StaffCationsStaffUniqueStateI to StaffCationsStaffUniqueStateI to Mandatory in XMLOblightInt TypePEIMS ElementOblightInt TypePEIMS ElementOblightInt TypePEIMS ElementStop ElementStop ElementYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYES <td c<="" th=""><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th><th></th></td> | <th></th> | | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---|--|----------|-------|-------------|----|--|---------|-------------|--------------|--|
| XML Name Complex Type StaffUniqueStateId StaffIdentityType Definition TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ########## PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO NO 2 NO NO NO NO 3 NO NO NO NO 3 NO NO NO NO TSDS Reporting TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory VES TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES Tis data element is also included in the following complex type(s): DisciplineActionExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExten | Element ID | | | Da | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
| StaffUniqueStateId StaffIdentityType Definition TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Outo Specifications NO Pattern 10 NUMERIC ################################### | E1524 | | | TX-UN | NQUE-STAFF- | ID | | | 06/05/2012 | 11/1/2015 | |
| Definition TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID NO Pattern 10 NUMERIC ################################### | | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | | |
| TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Length Data Type Pattern PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO | | | | | | | | | | | |

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtensio

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | Data Element | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | | | |
|-----------------------|---------------------|----------------|---------------|--------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | | 04/02/1987 | 11/1/2015 | | | | | | |
| XML Name Complex Type | | | | | | | | | | |
| | StateOrganizationId | EducationalOrg | gldentityType | | | | | | | |
| | Definition | | | | | | | | | |

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| | | | Data Specifications | | | | | | |
|---|---------------|------|---------------------|--|-----------|--------------|--|--|--|
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | YES | | | | | | |
| Length | ı | | Data Type | | | Pattern | | | |
| 9 | | | CODED | | ## | +####### | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Reporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod | Is Collected | | Mandatory | Can be Blank | | | |
| NO | 1 | | NO | | NO | NO | | | |
| | 2 | | NO | | NO | NO | | | |
| | 3 | | NO | | NO | NO | | | |
| | 4 | | NO | | NO | NO | | | |
| TSDS Reporting | | | | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | Mandatory | | | | |
| | YES | | | | NO | | | | |
| nis data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | | | |

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|---|-------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|--------------|-------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E0212 | | | DISTRICT-ID | | | 12/03/2012 | 3/1/2013 | | | |
| LUZIZ | | XML Name | DISTRICT-ID | | Complex | | 3/1/2013 | | | |
| | | | | | Complex | | | | | |
| | St | ateOrganizationId | | Ed | ucationalOrg | dentityType | | | | |
| | | | Defir | nition | | | | | | |
| DISTRICT-ID in | ndicates tł | ne district identific | ation number register | ed with the Texas Ed | ucation Ager | ncy. | | | | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | cifications | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | | |
| | YES | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 6 | | COL | DED | | ###### | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| NO | | 1 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | · | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | YES | | | NO | - | | | | |
| This data elev | ment is al | | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| | | | iono inng complex ty | | | | | | | |

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

 ${\it School Leaver Extension, Shared Service Arrangement Extension, SSAOrgAssociation Extension, }$

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, ResidentailFacilityExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Eleme | ent | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------|------------|------------------------|---|-----------------|-----------|-------------|---------------|--------------|
| E1310 | | | STAFF-CLASSIFI | | | | 03/01/2012 | 12/3/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | S | staffClassification | | S | taffEduca | tionOrgAssi | gnmentAssoci | ation |
| | | | г | Definition | | | | |
| The titles of em | nlovme | nt, official status, c | | | | | | |
| | ipioyinci | | | | | | | |
| | | | Specia | al Instructions | | | | |
| | | | 5.1.1 | . | | | | |
| | | | | Specifications | | | | |
| Co | ode Tabl | e ID | Mand | latory in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| DC122 YES | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | D | ata Type | | | Pattern | |
| | 35 | | | STRING | | | * | |
| | | | PEIN | IS Reporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | nent | Collection Per | iod Is | Collected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | NO | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSD | S Reporting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Mandat | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | |
| This data eleme | ent is alg | so included in the | following comple | x type(s): | | . 20 | | |
| | | | completion of the second se | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|----------------|------------|-----------------------|----------|-------------------|------------|------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--|
| E1311 | | | PO | | | 03/01/2012 | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | | |
| | | PositionTitle | | | Sta | affEduc | ationOrgAssi | gnmentAssoci | ation | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The descriptiv | /e name c | of an individual's po | sition. | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | opeciai int | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | | Mandator | | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| NO | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | h | | Data [·] | Туре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 45 | | | STRI | NG | | | * | | |
| | | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Cá | an be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandat | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | | YES | | | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the | followin | g complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|----------------------|--|-------------------------|-------------------|-----------------|----------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E1381 | POSITION-BEGIN-DATE 03/01/2012 12/1/2018 | | | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | BeginDate | | StaffEdu | icationOrgAssi | | ation | | | |
| | DeginDate | | | | gimentAssoci | | | | |
| | | Defir | nition | | | | | | |
| Month, day and year | of the start or effect | tive date of a staff me | mber's employment | , contract or r | elationship wi | th the LEA. | | | |
| | | Special In | structions | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | cifications | | | | | | |
| Code Ta | ble ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| YES | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | mm = 01-12 | | | | |
| | | | | | dd = 01-31 | | | | |
| Leng | ;th | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| 10 |) | COL | DED | | yyyy-mm-d | d | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| NO | 1 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Mandat | tory | | | | |
| | YES | | | YES | | | | | |
| This data element is | also included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| | | 0 1 7 | | | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|--|---|-------------------------|-----------------|-----------------|-----------------|---------------|--|--|--|
| E1382 POSITION-END-DATE 03/01/2012 12/1/2018 | | | | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | | | |
| | EndDate | | StaffEd | ucationOrgAss | ignmentAssoci | ation | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| Month, day and year o | f the end or termina | ation date of a staff m | ember's employm | ent, contract o | or relationship | with the LEA. | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | NO yyyy = 2019-2020 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 | | | | | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data ⁻ | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| 10 | | COD | ED | | yyyy-mm-d | d | | | |
| | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Peri | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | YES | | | NO | | | | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the f | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| EmploymentPeriod, Sta | affEducationOrgEm | ploymentAssociation | | | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| | | | | | | PEI | MS | | Potential |
|------------|--------------------------|------------------------|------|---|-----|-----|------------|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TeacherReference | ✓ | ✓ | | | √ √ | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | StaffIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | StaffUniqueStateId | ✓ | ✓ | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | SectionReference | ✓ | ✓ | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | SectionIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | StateOrganizationId | ✓ | ✓ | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1056 | CLASS-ID-NUMBER | UniqueSectionCode | | | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1194 | LOCAL-COURSE-CODE | LocalCourseCode | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1093 | SCHOOL-YEAR | SchoolYear | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1367 | SECTION-TERM | Term | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1074 | CLASS-PERIOD | ClassPeriodName | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1368 | LOCATION | Location | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1454 | CLASSROOM-POSITION | ClassroomPosition | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1065 | ASSIGNMENT-BEGIN-DATE | BeginDate | ✓ | | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1066 | ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE | EndDate | ✓ | | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E1449 | HIGHLY-QUALIFIED-TEACHER | HighlyQualifiedTeacher | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1067 | CLASS-ROLE | TX-ClassRole | | | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0948 | COURSE-SEQUENCE-CODE | TX-CourseSequence | | | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| E0721 | ROLE-ID | TX-StaffRole | | | | | ✓ ✓ | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard M = Mandatory

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Idea is a colspan="2">Idea is a colspan="2" Idea is a colsp | | | | | | | | | | |
|---|----------------|-------------|---------------------|---------------|-------------------|-----------------|---------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| XML Name Complex Type StaffUniqueStateId StaffIdentityType Definition StaffIdentityType TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ######### PEIMS Reporting Can be Blank YES 1 NO NO 4 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Reporting 2 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO YES | Element ID | | | Data E | lement | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
| StaffUniqueStateId StaffIdentityType Definition TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Data Specifications Data Type Pattern Data Type Pattern Data Type Pattern Data Type Pattern PEIMS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 NO NO NO YES TSDS Element Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES NO NO NO YES TSDS Element Mandatory Can be Blank YES NO NO YES YES NO NO YES YES YES NO <td>E1524</td> <td colspan="8"></td> <td>9/17/2012</td> | E1524 | | | | | | | | | 9/17/2012 |
| Definition Definition Definition Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO Pattern 10 NUMERIC ################################### | | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Data Type Pattern ID Table Type Pattern ID NO NO REGIC ################################### | | S | taffUniqueStateId | | | | | StaffIdent | ityType | |
| Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Code Table ID Data Type Pattern ID Table Type Pattern ID NO NO REGIC ################################### | | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO NO NO Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ########## PEIMS Reporting Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 YES NO YES 3 YES YES NO NO YES YES NO YES | TX-UNIOUE-S | TAFF-ID is | a unique number | assigned to a | | | exas Fr | lucation Age | ncv | |
| Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO NO Values Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ########## 10 NUMERIC #################################### | | | | | | • | CAUS EX | | incy. | |
| Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesNONONOLengthData TypePattern10NUMERIC#########10NUMERIC##########PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1NONOYES2NONOYES3YESYESNO3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementYES | | | | J | | | | | | |
| Code Table IDMandatory in XMLDomain of ValuesNONONOLengthData TypePattern10NUMERIC#########10NUMERIC##########PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1NONOYES2NONOYES3YESYESNO3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementYES | | | | D |)ata Spec | ifications | | | | |
| NO NO Length Data Type Pettern 10 NUMERIC ######### PEIMS Reporting Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 NO NO 12 NO NO YES 13 YES YES NO 14 NO NO YES 13 YES YES NO 14 NO NO YES 14 NO NO YES 15 YES YES NO 14 NO NO YES 15 YES YES YES TSDS Element YES YES YES YES | | Code Tabl | e ID | | | | | | Domain of Va | ues |
| 10NUMERIC########PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1NONOYES2NONOYES2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementYESYESYESTSDS ElementYES | | | | | | - | | | | |
| 10NUMERIC########PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1NONOYES2NONOYES2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementTSDS ElementMandatoryMandatoryYESYESYESYESTSDS ElementYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYES | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10NUMERIC########PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankYES1NONOYES2NONOYES2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementTSDS ElementMandatoryMandatoryYESYESYESYESTSDS ElementYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYESYES | | | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element YES Mandatory YES YES Mandatory YES YES Mandatory YES | | Length | ı | | Data ⁻ | Туре | | | Pattern | |
| PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank YES 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 YES YES NO 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting YES YES YES YES YES YES | | 10 | | | NUM | ERIC | | | ######### | # |
| YES1NOYES2NONOYES2NONOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ElementYESMandatoryYESYESTis data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | L | | | |
| 2NOYES3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESYESYESYESYESYESThis data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| 3YESYESNO4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESMandatoryYESYESYESThis data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | YES | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| 4NOYESTSDS ReportingYESMandatoryYESYESThis data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): YES | | | 3 | | YE | ES | | YES | | NO |
| TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| YES YES YES This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | | YES | | | | | YES | | |
| DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, | This data elei | ment is als | so included in the | following con | mplex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| | DisciplineActi | onExtensi | on, DisciplineIncid | entExtension | , LeaveE | vent, PayrollEx | tensio | n, StaffCoho | rtAssociation, | |

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtensi

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | Data Element | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | | | |
|------------|---------------------|------------|-------------|--------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2004 | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | Complex | к Туре | | | | | | | |
| | StateOrganizationId | SectionIde | ntityType | | | | | | | |
| | Definition | | | | | | | | | |

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| | | | Data Specifica | ations | | |
|--------------------------|-------------------|-----------|----------------|--------|-----------|---------------|
| Code Tabl | e ID | | Mandatory in | XML | Doma | ain of Values |
| | | | YES | | | |
| Length | 1 | | Data Type | 2 | | Pattern |
| 9 | | | CODED | | ## | *####### |
| | | | PEIMS Repor | rting | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod | Is Collecte | ed | Mandatory | Can be Blank |
| YES | 1 | | NO | | NO | YES |
| Ť | 2 | | NO | | NO | YES |
| Ť | 3 | | YES | | YES | NO |
| Ť | 4 | | NO | | NO | YES |
| | | | TSDS Report | ting | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | Mandatory | |
| | YES | | | | YES | |
| This data element is als | o included in the | following | complex type(s |): | | |

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort,

ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|---|--------------|--------------------|--------------------------|-----------------------|----------------|------------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E1056 | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | | | | |
| | U | niqueSectionCode | | | SectionIder | ntityType | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| CLASS-ID-NUM SERVICE-ID. | MBER is a | number identifyin | g a unique course sect | | r a particular | r school year, (| Lampus, and | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | |
| The CLASS-ID- | -NUMBER | may be any 14 ch | aracter district defined | d identifier comprise | d of letters a | nd/or numbers | S. | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | | |
| | YES | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 14 | | NAME | FIELD | | ***** | *** | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | | 1 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | Y | ES | YES | | NO | | | |
| | 4 NO NO YES | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | NO | | | NO | | | | | |
| This data elei | ment is als | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| SectionExtens | sion, Sectio | onIdentityType, St | affResponsibilitiesExte | ension, StudentSectio | nAssociatior | า | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------|------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|--------------------|----------------|-----------------|--------------|
| E1194 | | | LOCAL-COURSE-CO | DE | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | |
| | | LocalCourseCode | | | SectionIde | ntityType | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The local code | e assigned | by the School that | identifies the course | | or the instruc | tion of student | S. |
| | | | Special Ins | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | YE | - | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | h | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | 30 | | STRI | NG | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Perio | od Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | r Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | itory | |
| | | YES | | | YES | 5 | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the fo | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| Assessment | Attondand | Solution Course Cou | ursoCodo, CoursoOffe | ring CourseOfferin | aldontity | o Crado Socti | nEvtoncion |

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, Course, CourseCode, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, Grade, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|------------------------|---|-------------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|------------------|--|--|--|
| E1093 | | | | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | | | | |
| | SchoolYear | | | SectionIder | ntityType | | | | |
| | | Defin | nition | | | | | | |
| The identifier for the | school year. | | | | | | | | |
| | | Special In | structions | | | | | | |
| | CHOOI-YEAR, instead o ing school year, followe | - | | | | eflect the value | | | |
| | | Data Spec | cifications | | | | | | |
| Code Ta | able ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| C19 | 93 | YE | S | | | | | | |
| Len | gth | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| 9 | | STR | ING | | ****** | : | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Period | d Is Col | lected | Mandatory | , Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| NO | 1 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | YES | | | YES | 5 | | | | |
| This data element is | also included in the foll | lowing complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | |

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, CourseOffering, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------|------------|--------------------|----------------------|-------------|-------------|--------------|--------------|
| E1367 | | | SECTION-TERM | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | | Term | | | SectionIder | ntityType | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The type of th | | during the school | | | | | |
| The type of th | | | - | | | | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | cifications | | | - |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandato | 'y in XML | | Domain of Va | ues |
| | DC134 | l I | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 16 | | STR | NG | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | · | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | YES | , ,) | |
| This data elei | ment is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| A | A 11 I | | | | · ·· | | |

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, Grade, SectionIdentityType, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Da | ta Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Update | |
|-----------------|-----------|---------------------|------------------------|-------------------------|------------|--------|---------------|-----------------|-------------|--|
| E1074 | | | CLA | CLASS-PERIOD 03/01/2012 | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | | |
| | C | ClassPeriodName | | | | | SectionIden | itityType | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| CLASS-PERIOD is | s the cla | ss period identifie | r that illu: | | | ol dav | that a partic | ular class was | offered. | |
| | | | | Special Ins | | , | | | | |
| Use any combina | ation of | letters and/or nur | mbers. | • | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Co | de Table | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | ues | |
| YES | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | | | Data | Tvpe | | | Pattern | | |
| | 2 | | | NAME | | | | ** | | |
| | | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | <u> </u> | | | |
| PEIMS Eleme | ent | Collection Per | riod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | n be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | - | 2 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandat | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | | YES | | | |
| This data eleme | nt is als | o included in the | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| - | | eEvent, ClassPerio | - | | | ection | Extension, Se | ectionIdentityT | ype, | |
| tudentSection A | \ccoriati | ion TeacherSectio | n Accoria [,] | tionEvtoncio | n | | | | | |

StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| | | | | | | | 1 | | | |
|---|------------|----------------------|---------------------|-----------------|---------------------------|---------------------------------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
| E1368 | | | LOCATION | | | 03/01/2012 | 5/7/2012 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | ех Туре | | | | |
| | | Location | | | SectionIder | ntityType | | | | |
| Definition | | | | | | | | | | |
| The location, typically a classroom, where the section meets. | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Special Instructions | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | le ID | Mandato | ory in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | | | Ŷ | ΈS | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | n | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 20 | | STI | RING | IG * | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS | Reporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Co | llected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| NO | | 1 | | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 4 | | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | | TSDS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | 5 | | | | |
| This data elen | nent is al | so included in the f | following complex t | ype(s): | | | | | | |
| Assessment A | | - French Creade Car | | udantCastion As | To a listic a To a la suf | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | | | |

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, Grade, SectionIdentityType, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Update | | | |
|---|------------------|--------------------------|-----------------|--------------------|------------------|---------------|--|--|--|
| E1454 | | CLASSROOM-POSITI | | 03/01/2012 | | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | | | |
| C | lassroomPosition | | | TeacherSectior | nAssociation | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| he type of position the upport Teacher, Subst | | ds in the specific class | /section; for e | xample: Teacher of | f Record, Assis | tant Teacher, | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | :fications | | | | | | |
| 0.1.7.1 | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Tabl | | Mandator | | | Domain of Values | | | | |
| DC143 | DC143 YES | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Length | 1 I | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | | | | |
| 18 | | STRI | NG | | * | | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Peri | od Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | n be Blank | | | |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | YES | | | | | |
| | YES | | | YES | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID | ement ID Data Element Da | | | | | | | | | |
|---|---------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|--------------|------------|------------------|--------------|-------------|--|--|
| E1065 | 065 ASSIGNMENT-BEGIN-DATE | | | | | | | 12/1/2018 | | |
| | | XML Name | | Complex Type | | | | | | |
| | | BeginDate | | | Те | acherSectio | nAssociation | | | |
| | Definition | | | | | | | | | |
| ASSIGNMENT-BEGIN-DATE identifies the first date a teacher was assigned to the class in the current school year. | | | | | | | | | | |
| Special Instructions | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
| | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues | | | | | |
| | | | N | - | | yyyy = 2019-2020 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | mm = 01-1 | | | |
| | | | | | | | dd = 01-31 | | | |
| | Length Data | | | | | | Pattern | | | |
| | 10 | | COD | ED | yyyy-mm-dd | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | I | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod Is Coll | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| YES | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | YE | ES | | YES | | NO | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | | YES | | | | NO | 1 | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| 1 | | | | | | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID | ment ID Data Element Date Issue | | | | | | | | | |
|--|---------------------------------|--------------------|-----------------------|----------|-----|------------------|------------------|-------------|--|--|
| E1066 | | | ASSIGNMENT-END-D | ATE | | | 03/01/2010 | 12/1/2018 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | | | |
| | | EndDate | | | Теа | cherSectio | nAssociation | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| ASSIGNMENT-END-DATE identifies the last date a teacher was assigned to the class in the current school year. | | | | | | | | | | |
| Special Instructions | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML | | | | | | | Domain of Values | | | |
| | • | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | C | | уууу = 2019-2020 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | mm = 01-12 | | | |
| | | | | | | | dd = 01-31 | | | |
| | Length Data | | | | | | Pattern | | | |
| | 10 | | COD | ED | | yyyy-mm-dd | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | riod Is Coll | lected | I | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | |
| YES | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | YE | ES | | YES | | NO | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | | YES | | | | NO | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID Data Element Date Issu | | | | | | | |
|--|------------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| | ed Date Updated | | | | | | |
| E1449 HIGHLY-QUALIFIED-TEACHER 03/01/20 | 3/1/2013 | | | | | | |
| XML Name Complex Type | | | | | | | |
| HighlyQualifiedTeacher TeacherSectionAssociation | วท | | | | | | |
| Definition | | | | | | | |
| An indication of whether a teacher is classified as highly qualified for his/her assignment according to state attribute indicates the teacher is highly qualified for this section being taught. | definition. This | | | | | | |
| Special Instructions | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain o | f Values | | | | | | |
| NO | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Length Data Type Patte | Pattern | | | | | | |
| 5 BOOLEAN * | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Reporting | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory | Can be Blank | | | | | | |
| NO 1 NO NO | YES | | | | | | |
| 2 NO NO | YES | | | | | | |
| 3 NO NO | YES | | | | | | |
| 4 NO NO | YES | | | | | | |
| TSDS Reporting | | | | | | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory | | | | | | | |
| YES NO | | | | | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | |
| TeacherExtension, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension | | | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|--------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|--------------|----------------|------------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E1067 | | CLASS-ROLE | | | 03/01/2010 | 5/7/2012 | | | |
| | XML Name | | Complex Type | | | | | | |
| | TX-ClassRole | | Teac | herSectionAsso | ociationExtensi | ion | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| CLASS-ROLE identifies t | he role served by a | teacher for a class. | | | | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID N | | | y in XML | | Domain of Values | | | | |
| C180 | | NO | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Length | 1 | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| 2 | | COD | DED ## | | | | | | |
| | - | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Perio | od Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| YES | 1 | N | 0 | NO | NO | | | | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 3 | Y | ES | YES | NO | | | | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | NO | | | NO |) | | | | |
| This data element is als | so included in the fo | ollowing complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|--|-------------|--------------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|--------|------------------|-----------------|--------------|--|
| E0948 | | | COURSE | -SEQUENCE-C | ODE | | | 03/13/1992 | 7/1/2015 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex Type | | | | | |
| | Tک | K-CourseSequence | | | - | Teache | rSectionAsso | ociationExtensi | on | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| COURSE-SEQUENCE-CODE identifies the unique part(s) of a course when a course is taught during a single grading period or semester or across multiple grading periods or semesters. | | | | | | | | | | |
| Special Instructions | | | | | | | | | | |
| The code for the first semester of Algebra I is reported as"1", no matter if the course is taken in the fall semester or the spring semester. | | | | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID | | | | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Values | | | |
| C135 NO | | | | C | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | | Data | Туре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 2 | | | COD | •• | | * | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | riod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | YI | ES | | YES | | NO | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the | following | g complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |
| SectionExtens | ion, Cours | seTranscriptExtens | sion | | | | | | | |

30305 Teacher Class Assignment Sub-Category

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Da | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|---|--------------|---------------------|-----------|---------------|----------|--------------|--------------|-----------------|--------------|--|
| E0721 | | ROLE-ID | | | | | | 04/02/1987 | 11/1/2015 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | СТуре | | |
| | | TX-StaffRole | | | Т | eache | rSectionAsso | ociationExtensi | on | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| | tifies the c | sapacity in which a | porcon c | | | toach | or art thora | nist and supp | intondont | |
| ROLE-ID identifies the capacity in which a person serves. Examples of roles are teacher, art therapist, and superintendent. | | | | | | | | | | |
| Special Instructions | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandator | | | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| C021 N | | |) | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | h | | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 3 | | | COD | ED | | | ### | | |
| | | - | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| YES | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | YE | ES | | YES | | NO | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | · | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | | |
| This data elei | ment is al | so included in the | following | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| | | nmentAssociation | | | | sion T | | | | |

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

StaffProgramAssociation Complex Type

| Future Use |
|------------|
| |
| ✓ |
| ✓ |
| ✓ |
| ✓ |
| ✓ |
| |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = AttributeTSDS = DashboardM = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

StaffProgramAssociation Complex Type

This complex type is part of the Ed-Fi Core Schema, but not for Texas use at this time. Therefore, technical specifications have not been provided.

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| | | | | | PEIMS | | | Potential | |
|------------|---------------------------------------|-------------------------------|------|---|-------|-----|-----|-----------|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | м | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Type | (a) id | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | StaffUniqueStateId | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | StaffIdentificationCode | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1088 | STAFF-IDENTIFICATION-SYSTEM | (a) IdentificationSystem | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1087 | STAFF-ASSIGNING-ORGANIZATION- CODE | (a) AssigningOrganizationCode | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E0505 | STAFF-ID | ID | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | Name | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1301 | VERIFICATION | (a) Verification | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1302 | PERSONAL-TITLE-PREFIX | PersonalTitlePrefix | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E0703 | FIRST-NAME | FirstName | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E0704 | MIDDLE-NAME | MiddleName | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E0705 | LAST-NAME | LastSurname | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1303 | GENERATION-CODE-SUFFIX | GenerationCodeSuffix | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1304 | MAIDEN-NAME | MaidenName | | | | | | | ✓ |
| ** | Complex Type | OtherName | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1325 | SEX | Sex | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E0006 | DATE-OF-BIRTH | BirthDate | ✓ | | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | Address | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1113 | ADDRESS-TYPE | (a) AddressType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1114 | STREET-NUMBER-NAME | StreetNumberName | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1115 | APARTMENT-ROOM-SUITE-NUMBER | ApartmentRoomSuiteNumber | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1116 | BUILDING-SITE-NUMBER | BuildingSiteNumber | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1117 | CITY | City | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1118 | STATE-ABBREVIATION | StateAbbreviation | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1119 | POSTAL-CODE | PostalCode | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1120 | NAME-OF-COUNTY | NameOfCounty | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1121 | COUNTY-FIPS-CODE | CountyFIPSCode | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1122 | COUNTRY-CODE | CountryCode | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1123 | LATITUDE | Latitude | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1124 | LONGITUDE | Longitude | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1125 | BEGIN-DATE-OF-ADDRESS | BeginDate | | | | | | | ✓ |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| TeacherL | erextension complex Type | | | | PEIMS | | | | Potential |
|------------|---|--|------|---|-------|-----|-----|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | м | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| E1126 | END-DATE-OF-ADDRESS | EndDate | | | | | | | ✓ |
| ** | Complex Type | Telephone | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1455 | TELEPHONE-NUMBER-TYPE | (a) TelephoneNumberType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1456 | PRIMARY-TELEPHONE-NUMBER- INDICATOR | (a) PrimaryTelephoneNumberInc cator | li 🗸 | | | | | | |
| E1269 | TELEPHONE-NUMBER | TelephoneNumber | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | ElectronicMail | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1242 | EMAIL-ADDRESS-TYPE | (a) EmailAddressType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1243 | EMAIL-ADDRESS | EmailAddress | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1375 | HISPANIC-LATINO-ETHNICITY | HispanicLatinoEthnicity | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1462 | ETHNICITY | OldEthnicity | ✓ | | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | Race | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1343 | RACIAL-CATEGORY | RacialCategory | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1460 | HIGHEST-LEVEL-OF-EDUCATION- COMPLETED | HighestLevelOfEducationCom pleted | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1376 | YEARS-OF-PRIOR-PROFESSIONAL- EXPERIENCE | YearsOfPriorProfessionalExpe ience | r 🗸 | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1377 | YEARS-OF-PRIOR-TEACHING- EXPERIENCE | YearsOfPriorTeachingExperier ce | ו 🗸 | | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | Credentials | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1203 | CREDENTIAL-TYPE | CredentialType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | CredentialField | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1489 | CREDENTIAL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOR- DESCRIPTION | Description | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1205 | CERTIFICATION-GRADE-LEVEL | Level | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1206 | TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-TYPE | TeachingCredentialType | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1207 | CREDENTIAL-ISSUANCE-DATE | CredentialIssuanceDate | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1208 | CREDENTIAL-EXPIRATION-DATE | CredentialExpirationDate | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1209 | TEACHING-CREDENTIAL-BASIS | TeachingCredentialBasis | ✓ | | | | | | |
| N/A | NOT USED BY TEA | LoginId | | | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TX-LEAReference | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E0212 | DISTRICT-ID | StateOrganizationId | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E0706 | GENERATION-CODE | TX-GenerationCode | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| | ······································ | | | | | PEI | | Potential | |
|------------|---|---|------|---|-----|-----|-----|-----------|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| E0004 | SEX-CODE | TX-Sex | | | | | | | |
| E1064 | HISPANIC-LATINO-CODE | TX-HispanicLatinoEthnicity | | | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | TX-Race | | | | | | | |
| E1059 | AMERICAN-INDIAN-ALASKA-NATIVE- CODE | TX- AmericanIndianAlaskaNative | | | | | | | |
| E1060 | ASIAN-CODE | TX-Asian | | | | | | | |
| E1061 | BLACK-AFRICAN AMERICAN-CODE | TX-BlackAfricanAmerican | | | | | | | |
| E1062 | NATIVE-HAWAIIAN-PACIFIC- ISLANDER-CODE | TX- NativeHawaiianPacificIslander | | | | | | | |
| E1063 | WHITE-CODE | TX-White | | | | | | | |
| E1073 | STAFF-TYPE-CODE | TX-StaffTypeCode | | | | | | | |
| E0730 | HIGHEST-DEGREE-LEVEL-CODE | TX-HighestDegreeLevel | | | | | | | |
| E0161 | YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN-DISTRICT | TX-YearsExperienceInDistrict | | | | | | | |
| E0130 | TOTAL-YEARS-PROF-EXPERIENCE | TX- Total Years Of Professional Expe rience | | | | | | | |
| N/A | NOT USED BY TEA | TeacherUniqueStateId | | | | | | | |
| E1449 | HIGHLY-QUALIFIED-TEACHER | HighlyQualifiedTeacher | ✓ | | | | | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Da | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|----------------|-----------|--------------------|-----------|-------------|--------------|--------------|-------------|------------|-------------|
| E1524 | | | TX-UN | IQUE-STAFF- | ID | | | 05/01/2011 | 9/17/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | S | taffUniqueStateId | | | | | Stat | ff | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | AFF-ID IS | a unique number | assigned | | • | exas Ec | ucation Age | ency. | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Co | ode Tabl | le ID | | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| NO | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | | Data | Туре | | | Pattern | |
| | 10 | | | NUM | ERIC | | | ######### | # |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | nent | Collection Per | riod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | torv | |
| | | YES | | | | | YES | | |
| This data elem | ent is al | so included in the | following | complex tv | pe(s): | | | - | |
| | | on Dissiplinglasid | | | | vtore!- | n CtoffCal- | | |

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date Updated | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------------------------|------------|---------------------------------------|-----------------------|---------------------|------------------|-----------------|---------------|--|--|--|--|--|
| E1088 | | ST | AFF-IDENTIFICATION- | SYSTEM | | 09/12/2011 | 3/1/2013 | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | | | | | |
| | Id | entificationSystem | | | Staffldentific | ationCode | | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | | |
| A coding sche refer to a staf | | | ation and record-keep | ing purposes by sch | nools, social se | rvices, or othe | r agencies to | | | | | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | | | | |
| | C191 | | YE | S | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | | | |
| | 24 | | COE | DED | | * | | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | | | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | | |
| | | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | | |
| | | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | | | | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | | | |

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------|------------|-------------------------------|-----------------------|------------------|---------------------|--------------|-------------|--|--|--|--|
| E1087 | | STAFF-AS | SIGNING-ORGANIZA | TION-CODE | | 09/12/2011 | 5/7/2012 | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | Туре | | | | | |
| | Assig | ningOrganizationCod | e | | Staffldentifica | ationCode | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| The organizat | ion code d | or name assigning the | e staff, student, cou | rse, and assessm | nent identification | n code. | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues | | | | |
| | | | NC |) | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ו ו | Data 1 | Гуре | | Pattern | | | | | |
| | 60 | | STRI | NG | | * | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Perio | d Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | 3 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | Mandat | torv | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element YES | | | NO | | | | | | |
| This data eler | nent is al | | llowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | | |

StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffIdentificationCode, TeacherExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ta Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------|-------------|---------------------------------------|-----------|-------------|------------|----------|----------------|--------------|--------------|
| E0505 | | | ç | | 10/12/2011 | 5/7/2012 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | | ID | | | | ç | staffIdentific | ationCode | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| STAFF-ID is th | e person's | s Social Security nu | ımber. | | | | | | |
| | - | · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | • | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| YES | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | _ | | | _ | |
| | Length | 1 | | Data | | | | Pattern | |
| | 9 | | | NUM | | | | ######## | ŧ |
| | | | | PEIMS R | eporting | 1 | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | riod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | | YES | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| | | Extension | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|---|--------------------------|---------------------|-----------------|------------------|--------------------|------------------|--|
| E0703 | | FIRST-NAME | | | 04/02/1987 | 12/3/2012 | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | |
| | FirstName | | | Nam | ne | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| FIRST-NAME identifies | a person's legal first n | iame. | | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| FIRST-NAME field can b character). | pe comprised of any co | ombination of the c | haracters defin | ed in the domain | of values (A-Z, | 0-9, ', -, space | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | |
| | | YE | S | , | 4-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp | bace] | |
| Lengt | h | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | |
| 75 | | NAME | FIELD | | * | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Period | d Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | YES | | | YES | ; | | |
| This data element is a | lso included in the foll | lowing complex ty | pe(s): | | | | |

This data element is also included in the following complex type(s):

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | | | | | |
|------------------------------|--|---------------------|---|---------------------|-------------|--------------------|-------------|--|--|--|--|
| E0704 | | | MIDDLE-NAME | | 04/02/1987 | 12/3/2012 | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | | | | | |
| | | MiddleName | | | Nam | ne | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| MIDDLE-NAM | IE identifie | es a person's legal | middle name. | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | | |
| documentatic such as NONE | This field may be blank for staff and students. For staff and students, enter the middle name as shown on the identification documentation. If the staff person or the student has no middle name, the field must be left blank. Do not use any other text such as NONE, NA, NMI, etc for the middle name if the staff person or the student has no middle name. This field can be comprised of any combination of the characters defined in the domain of values (A-Z, 0-9, ', -, space character). | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | N | 0 | | A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[sp | bace] | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | | |
| | 75 | | NAME | FIELD | | * | | | | | |
| | | - | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | | |
| | | YES | | | NO | | | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | | |
| StudentIdenti | ty, Studer | ntIdentityType, Stu | ty, StaffldentityType, S IdentReference, Stude | ntReferenceType, Te | acherExtens | sion, TeacherR | eference, | | | | |

TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationName, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--------------------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|------------------------|-------------|-----------------|------------------|
| E0705 | | LAST-NAME | | | 04/02/1987 | 12/3/2012 |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | LastSurname | | | Nam | ie | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| LAST-NAME identifies a | a person's legal last | name. | | | | |
| | | Special In | structions | | | |
| LAST-NAME field can b character). | e comprised of any | combination of the c | haracters defined in t | he domain c | of values (A-Z, | 0-9, ', -, space |
| | | Data Spec | cifications | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| YES A-Z, 0-9, ', -,[space] | | | | | | |
| Lengt | h | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| 75 | | NAME | FIELD | | * | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Cá | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | YES | | | YES | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date U | | | | | | | | | | |
|----------------|--|---------------------------------|---------------------|-------------------|---------------|----------|----------------------|----------------|-------------|--|--|--|
| E1303 | | (| GENERA ⁻ | FION-CODE-SU | JFFIX | | | 03/01/2012 | 5/7/2012 | | | |
| | L | XML Name | | | | | Complex | СТуре | | | | |
| | Ge | nerationCodeSuffi | x | | | | Nam | Name | | | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| An annendag | e if any u | sed to denote an i | ndividua | | | οσ Ir | Sr III) | | | | | |
| | e, ii aliy, u | | nuiviuua | Special Ins | • • | e.g., Ji | , <i>S</i> i., iiij. | | | | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | | | | | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML C012 NO | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 4 | | | STRI | NG | | | **** | | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | | |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | YES | | | | | NO | | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the | followin | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | | |
| Name, Parent | . StaffExte | ension. StaffIdentit | v. Stafflo | lentityType, S | taffReference | . StaffR | eferenceTvp | e. StudentExte | ension. | | | |

Name, Parent, StaffExtension, StaffIdentity, StaffIdentityType, StaffReference, StaffReferenceType, StudentExtension, StudentIdentity, StudentIdentityType, StudentReference, StudentReferenceType, TeacherExtension, TeacherReference, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociation

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | | | |
|--------------------------|------------|--------------------|-------------------|---------------|-----------|--------------|-------------|--|--|--|
| E1325 | | | SEX | 03/01/2012 | | | | | | |
| 1 | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | 1 | | | |
| | | Sex | | | Staff | | | | | |
| | | | De | finition | | | | | | |
| A person's ger | nder. | | | | | | | | | |
| , , person s <u>B</u> er | | | Special | Instructions | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | pecifications | | | | | | |
| (| Code Tab | le ID | Manda | tory in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | DC119 |) | | YES | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | ı | Da | ta Type | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 6 | | S | TRING | | * | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS | 6 Reporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is (| Collected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| NO | | 1 | | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 2 | | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 3 | | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | 4 | | NO | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | | TSDS | Reporting | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | j | | | | |
| This data elen | nent is al | so included in the | following complex | type(s): | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ata Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|------------------|------------|---------------------|----------|---------------|---------------|-------------------|--|--------------|--|--|
| E0006 | | | DA | TE-OF-BIRTH | | | 03/15/1989 | 12/1/2018 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | х Туре | | | |
| | | BirthDate | | | | Sta | ff | | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| DATE-OF-BIRTH ir | ndicate | s the month, day, | and yea | | | | | | | |
| | | | , | Special Ins | | | | | | |
| DATE-OF-BIRTH m | nust be | a valid date. | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Cod | e Table | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | | | | N | D | | yyyy = 1921-2020 mm = 01-12 dd = 01-31 | | | |
| L | Length | | | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 10 | | | COD | ED | | yyyy-mm-d | d | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Elemen | nt | Collection Per | iod | Is Col | lected | Mandatory | r Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | itory | | | |
| | | YES | | | | NC |) | | | |
| This data elemen | nt is also | o included in the f | followin | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| | toncion | n StaffldentitvTvn | e. Stude | entExtension. | StudentIdenti | yType, TeacherExt | ension | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|------------------------|-------------|---------------------|------------------------|---------------------|------------------|----------------|--------------|--|--|
| E1113 | | | ADDRESS-TYPE | | | 03/01/2012 | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | | |
| | | AddressType | | | Addro | Address | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The type of a etc.) | ddress list | ed for an individua | l or organization. For | | ddress, Maili | ng Address, Ho | ome Address, | | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | | | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandato | ry in XML | Domain of Values | | | | |
| | DC006 | 5 | N | 0 | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengtl | 1 | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 9 | - | STR | | | * | | | |
| | - | | PEIMS R | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | ; | | | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |
| Address Edu | cationServ | viceCenter LocalEd | ucation Agency Extens | ion Parent School S | taffEvtensio | n StudentEvte | insion | | |

Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|---------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1114 | | | STREET-NUMBER-NA | ME | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | St | reetNumberName | | | | Addre | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The street nu | mber and | street name or post | t office box number o | of an address. | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| | | | YE | S | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | _ | | | - | |
| | Length | 1 | Data ⁻ | | | | Pattern | |
| | 40 | | STRI | | | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Perio | | | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the fo | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Address, Educ TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEdu | icationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Scl | hool, S | taffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|-------------|----------------------|-----------------------|---|---------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1115 | | APAR | TMENT-ROOM-SUITE | -NUMBER | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | | I |
| | Apartn | nentRoomSuiteNun | nber | | | Addro | ess | |
| | | | Defin | | | | | |
| The enertmer | t room | ar quita pumbar of | | ition | | | | |
| The apartmer | it, room, o | or suite number of | | • | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | | | | Domain of Val | lues |
| | | | N | - | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 20 | | STRI | NG | | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | NO | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | so included in the f | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Address, Educ TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEdu | ucationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Sc | hool, S | taffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

156

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|-------------|------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|----------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1116 | | | BUILDING-SITE-NUM | BER | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | В | uildingSiteNumber | | | | Addre | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The number o | of the buil | ding on the site, if n | nore than one buildin | | ame ad | dress. | | |
| | | <u> </u> | Special Ins | - | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| | | | N | C | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ו | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 20 | | STRI | NG | | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Peri | iod Is Coll | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | NO | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the f | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Address, Educ TeacherExten | | riceCenter, LocalEdu | ucationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Sch | nool, Si | taffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|-------------|----------------------|----------------------|-----------------|----------|-------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1117 | | | CITY | | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | | City | | | | Addre | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The name of t | the city in | which an address is | located. | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | ues |
| | | | YE | S | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | n | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 30 | | STRI | NG | | | * | |
| | | 1 | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Peri | od Is Coll | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the f | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Address, Educ TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEdu | ucationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Scl | hool, St | affExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ta Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---------------------------------|------------|---------------------|-----------|------------------|----------------|---------|-----------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1118 | | | STATE- | ABBREVIATIO | ON | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | S | StateAbbreviation | | | | | Addre | ess | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The abbreviati | ion for th | e state (within the | United St | ates) or outl | ying area in w | hich ar | address is lo | ocated. | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | - | | |
| C | Code Tabl | le ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC124 | ł | | YE | S | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | • • • • • | | | D | - | | | Datta | |
| | Length | 1 | | Data | | | | Pattern * | |
| | 2 | | | STRI PEIMS Re | | | | · | |
| PEIMS Eler | | Collection Per | i a d | Is Col | · · | | Mandatam | C | an be Blank |
| NO | ment | | 100 | N N | | | Mandatory NO | | YES |
| NO | | 2 | | N | | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | N | | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | N | - | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | - | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | <u>por8</u> | | Manda | torv | |
| | | YES | | | | | YES | - | |
| This data elem | nent is al | so included in the | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Address, Educa TeacherExtens | | viceCenter, LocalEd | ucationA | gencyExtensi | on, Parent, Sc | hool, S | taffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|--------------|---------------------------|-------------------|----------------|---------------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1119 | | | POSTAL-CODE | | | 03/01/2012 | 5/7/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | |
| | | PostalCode | | | Addr | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The five or nir | ne digit zir | o code or overseas post | al code portion o | f an address. | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | | Data | Tuno | | Pattern | |
| | 17 | | COD | | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS R | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Period | Is Col | | Mandatory | · Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | itory | |
| | | YES | | | YES | 5 | |
| This data eler | nent is als | so included in the follow | wing complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| Address, Educ TeacherExten | | iceCenter, LocalEducati | onAgencyExtens | on, Parent, Sc | hool, StaffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-------------------------------|------------|-----------------------|-----------------------|-------------------|---------|--------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1120 | | | NAME-OF-COUNT | Y | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | | NameOfCounty | | | | Addro | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The name of t | the county | y, parish, borough, c | or comparable unit (w | vithin a state) i | n whic | h an address | s is located. | |
| | | | Special Ins | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| | | | NO | C | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | _ | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | •• | | | Pattern | |
| | 30 | | STRI PEIMS Re | | | | * | |
| | | Collection Davi | | | | No | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Perio | | | | Mandatory | La | n be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | - | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | - | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | - | |
| | | YES | | | | NO | | |
| | | | ollowing complex typ | | | | | |
| Address, Eduo TeacherExten | | viceCenter, LocalEdu | cationAgencyExtensi | on, Parent, Sch | nool, S | taffExtensio | n, StudentExte | nsion, |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---------------------------|------------|---------------------|------------------------|------------------|---------------|-----------------|--------------|
| E1122 | | | COUNTRY-CODE | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | к Туре | |
| | | CountryCode | | | Addr | ess | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The unique tv located. | vo charac | ter International O | rganization for Standa | | for the coun | try in which an | address is |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | 1 | | |
| | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC033 | 3 | NO | C | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Lengtl | n | Data ⁻ | | | Pattern | |
| | 2 | | STRI | | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Cá | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | NO |) | |
| This data elei | ment is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| Address Edu | rationServ | viceCenter LocalEd | ucationΔgencyExtensi | on Parent School | StaffExtensio | n StudentEvte | nsion |

Address, EducationServiceCenter, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, Parent, School, StaffExtension, StudentExtension, TeacherExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------|------------|-----------------------|------------------------|-------------|------------|--------------|--------------|
| E1455 | | TE | ELEPHONE-NUMBER- | TYPE | | 03/01/2012 | 5/7/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | Comple | | |
| | Tele | ephoneNumberType | <u>.</u> | | Telepl | | |
| | | · · · | | 14 1 | • | | |
| The true of each | | | Defin | | | | |
| The type of co | ommunica | ition number listed f | for an individual or o | - | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| (| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC133 | 3 | N | C | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | n | Data ⁻ | Туре | | Pattern | |
| | 11 | | STRI | NG | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Perio | od Is Col | lected | Mandatory | / Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | | | | Manda | atory | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | - | |
| | | YES | | | YE | | |
| This data eler | ment is al | YES | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| | | | | | | . |
|------------------------|------------------------------------|------------------------|------------------|-------------------------|------------------|--------------|
| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
| E1456 | PRIMAR | Y-TELEPHONE-NUMBE | R-INDICATOR | | 03/01/2012 | 3/1/2013 |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| Primary | FelephoneNumberI | ndicator | | Teleph | ione | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| An indication that the | telephone number | should be used as the | principal number | for an individua | al or organizati | on. |
| | | Special Ins | · · | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Tal | ole ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | N | C | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Leng | th | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| 5 | | BOOL | EAN | | * | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | | | | | |
| | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 1 2 | | 0 0 | NO NO | | YES YES |
| | | N | | | | |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO NO | | YES YES |
| | 2 | N N N | 0 | NO NO | tory | YES YES |
| | 2 3 4 | N N N | 0 | NO NO NO | - | YES YES |
| This data element is a | 2 3 4 TSDS Element YES | N N N TSDS Re | 0 0 0 porting | NO NO NO Manda | - | YES YES |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---------------------|--|---------------------------------|-----------------|--------------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1269 | | TELEPHONE-NUMB | ER | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | XML Name | | | Comple | х Туре | |
| | TelephoneNumber | | | Telepl | hone | |
| | | Defir | nition | | | |
| The telephone num | ber including the area | code, and extension, | if applicable. | | | |
| | | Special In | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | cifications | | | |
| Code | Table ID | Mandato | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | 4 h | Dete | T | | Dattan | |
| | ngth | Data | | | Pattern | |
| | 14 | NUM DEIMS R | | | # | |
| | | PEIMS R | | NA | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | | lected | Mandatory | / Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | atory | |
| | YES | | | YE | S | |
| This data element i | s also included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| | nter, InstitutionTelep StudentExtension, Tele | hone, LocalEducationA ephone | AgencyExtensior | n, Parent, School, | StaffExtension | , |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-----------------|--------------|---|--|---|-------------------------------|--------------|----------------------------|
| E1242 | | F | MAIL-ADDRESS-TY | PE | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | · · | |
| | F | mailAddressType | | | Electron | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | | | | |
| The type of ema | ail listed | for an individual or o | rganization. For ex | ample: Home, | /Personal, Work, et | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | | | | |
| Со | ode Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC057 | , | NO | C | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | • • • • • • | | Data ' | Γνησ | | Pattern | |
| | Length | | Data ⁻ | iyhe | | | |
| | Length 13 | | STRI | | | * | |
| | - | | | NG | | | |
| PEIMS Eleme | 13 | Collection Period | STRI PEIMS Re | NG | Mandatory | * | an be Blank |
| PEIMS Elemo | 13 | | STRI PEIMS Re | NG eporting lected | Mandatory | * | a n be Blank YES |
| | 13 | Collection Period | STRI PEIMS Re I Is Coll | NG eporting ected O | | * | |
| | 13 | Collection Period | STRI PEIMS Re I Is Coll N | NG eporting lected O O | NO | * | YES |
| | 13 | Collection Period 1 2 | STRI PEIMS Re I Is Coll N | NG eporting ected O O O | NO | * | YES YES |
| | 13 | Collection Period 1 2 3 | STRI PEIMS Re I Is Coll N N N N | NG eporting ected O O O O | NO NO NO | * | YES YES YES |
| | 13 | Collection Period 1 2 3 | STRI PEIMS Re I Is Coll N N N N N | NG eporting ected O O O O | NO NO NO | * Ca | YES YES YES |
| | 13 | Collection Period 1 2 3 4 | STRI PEIMS Re I Is Coll N N N N N | NG eporting ected O O O O | NO NO NO | * Ca | YES YES YES |
| NO | 13 ent | Collection Period 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element | STRI PEIMS Re I IS Coll N N N N N STSDS Re | NG eporting ected 0 0 0 0 0 porting | NO NO NO NO Manda | * Ca | YES YES YES |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | [| Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------|------------|---------------------------------|--|--|-------------------------------|--------------|--------------------|
| E1243 | | | MAIL-ADDRESS | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | | |
| | | EmailAddress | | | Electron | | |
| | | | | | Liection | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The electronic m | nail (e-ma | il) address listed for an | individual or o | rganization. | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Coc | de Table | ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | 1 | | Data | Typo | | Pattern | |
| | Length | | Data | Type | | | |
| | 128 | | STRI | | | * | |
| | • | | | NG | | | |
| PEIMS Eleme | 128 | Collection Period | STRI PEIMS R | NG | Mandatory | * | an be Blank |
| | 128 | Collection Period | STRI PEIMS Re Is Col | NG eporting | Mandatory | * | an be Blank YES |
| PEIMS Eleme | 128 | | STRI PEIMS Re Is Col | NG eporting lected | - | * | |
| PEIMS Eleme | 128 | 1 | STRI PEIMS Re Is Col N | NG eporting lected O | NO | * | YES |
| PEIMS Eleme | 128 | 1 2 | STRI PEIMS Re Is Col N N N N | NG eporting lected O O | NO | * | YES YES |
| PEIMS Eleme | 128 | 1 2 3 | STRI PEIMS Re Is Col N N N N | NG eporting lected O O O O | NO NO NO | * | YES YES YES |
| PEIMS Eleme | 128 ent | 1 2 3 | STRI PEIMS Re Is Col N N N N N N | NG eporting lected O O O O | NO NO NO | * Ca | YES YES YES |
| PEIMS Eleme | 128 ent | 1 2 3 4 | STRI PEIMS Re Is Col N N N N N N | NG eporting lected O O O O | NO NO NO | * Ca | YES YES YES |
| PEIMS Eleme | 128 ent | 1 2 3 4 SDS Element | STRI PEIMS Re Is Coll N N N N TSDS Re | NG eporting lected O O O O O Porting | NO NO NO NO Manda | * Ca | YES YES YES |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------|----------|--|---|-----------------------------------|-------------------------------|--------------|--------------------|
| E1375 | | н | ISPANIC-LATINO-ETHI | | 03/01/2012 | 3/1/2013 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | | 0, -, -0-0 |
| | Hisr | oanicLatinoEthnicit | W | | Stat | | |
| | | | | | 510 | | |
| | | | Defin | | | | |
| | | | or her origin or desce ace. The term, "Spani | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| C | ode Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | _ | | | | | | |
| | Length | I | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| 1 | _ | | DOO! | .EAN | | * | |
| | 5 | | BOOL | | | | |
| | 5 | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Elen | | Collection Per | PEIMS R | | Mandatory | | an be Blank |
| PEIMS Elen | | Collection Per | PEIMS Re iod Is Col | | Mandatory NO | | an be Blank YES |
| | | | PEIMS Ro iod Is Coll N | lected | | | |
| | | 1 | PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N | lected O | NO | | YES |
| | | 1 2 | PEIMS Rolling | O O | NO NO | | YES YES |
| | | 1 2 3 | PEIMS Rolling | lected O O O O O O | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES |
| | nent | 1 2 3 | PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N | lected O O O O O O | NO NO NO | Ca | YES YES YES |
| | nent | 1 2 3 4 | PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N | lected O O O O O O | NO NO NO NO | Ca | YES YES YES |
| NO | nent | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element YES | PEIMS Re iod Is Coll N N N N N N | lected O O O O O O O porting | NO NO NO NO Manda | Ca | YES YES YES |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---|------------------------------------|------------------------|------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|
| E1462 | | ETHNICITY | | | 04/02/1987 | 12/3/2012 |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | |
| | OldEthnicity | | | Stat | ff | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| Previous definition of E 1 - American Indian or A 2 - Asian or Pacific Islan 3 - Black, not of Hispani 4 - Hispanic 5 - White, not of Hispar | Alaskan Native der ic origin | Hispanic/latino and ra | ace: | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | | | | |
| Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| DC149 |) | N | 0 | | | |
| Length | ı | Data ⁻ | Туре | | Pattern | |
| 33 | | STRI | NG | | * | |
| | - | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | YES | | | NO | | |
| This data element is also | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| StaffExtension, Student | Extension, Teache | rExtension | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-----------------|------------|-----------------------|------------------------|------------|-----------|---------------|--------------|
| E1343 | | | RACIAL-CATEGOR | Y | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | | RacialCategory | | | RaceT | уре | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| Zero or more ra | cial cate | gories associated w | vith the student or st | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Co | de Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Val | ues |
| | DC097 | , | N | C | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length |) | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | 34 | | STRI | NG | | * | |
| | | F | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | ent | Collection Perio | od Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | YES | | |
| This data eleme | ent is als | so included in the fo | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| RaceType, Staff | Extensic | on, StudentExtensior | n, TeacherExtension | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | D | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--|-----------|-------------------|----------|-------------------|---------------|-----------|-------------------|------------------|------------------|
| E1460 | | HIGHEST- | LEVEL-C | F-EDUCATION | I-COMPLETED | | | 03/01/2012 | 12/3/2012 |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| High | nestLev | elOfEducationCor | npleted | | | | Staf | f | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The extent of form highest degree real | | | lual has | received (e.g., | the highest g | rade in s | chool com | pleted or its eo | quivalent or the |
| | | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | | | | | |
| Code | e Table | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| [| DC077 | | | NC | C | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| L | Length | | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 10 | | | STRI | | | | * | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elemer | nt | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | N | / andatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | - | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | | YES | | |
| This data element | t is also | o included in the | followin | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| StaffExtension, Te | eacherE | extension | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--------------------------------|------------|---------------------|------------------------|------------|--------|----------------|---------------|--------------|
| E1376 | | | | | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | сТуре | 1 |
| Year | rsOfPri | orProfessionalExp | erience | | | Staf | f | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The total number institutions. | r of yea | rs that an individu | al has previously held | | ssiona | Il position in | one or more e | education |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | | | | | |
| Cod | le Table | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | NO |) | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| 1 | Length | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 2 | | NUM | ERIC | | | ## | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elemen | ent | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | • | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | |
| This data elemen | nt is also | o included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| StaffExtension, Te | eacherE | Extension | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-----------------|------------|-----------------------|------------------------|------------|---------------------|----------------|--------------|
| E1377 | | YEARS-C |)F-PRIOR-TEACHING-I | EXPERIENCE | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | |
| | YearsOf | PriorTeachingExper | ience | | Stat | ff | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The total numb | ber of yea | ars that an individua | al has previously held | | sition in one or mo | re education i | nstitutions. |
| | , . | | Special Ins | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| C | ode Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | | | N | C | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | _ | | | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | | | Pattern | |
| | 2 | | NUM | | | ## | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | nent | Collection Peri | od Is Col | ected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | NO | | |
| This data elem | ent is als | so included in the f | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| StaffExtension, | , Teacher | Extension | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data | a Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------|--|----------------------|------------|-------------------|------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|
| E1203 | and a second secon | | | | | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | СТуре | |
| | | CredentialType | | | | Crede | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| An indication of | | agan, of gradantial | | | luon | | | |
| An indication of | the cat | egory of credential | an Individ | | | | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Co | ode Tabl | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC043 | 6 | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | 1 | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | 13 | | | STRI | NG | | * | |
| | | r | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | I | |
| PEIMS Elem | ent | Collection Per | iod | Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | |
| This data eleme | ent is als | so included in the f | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| Credential. Cred | dentials, | StaffExtension, Te | acherExte | nsion | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--------------------------|--------------------|----------------------|---------------------|----------------|---------------|--------------|
| E1489 | CREDENTI | AL-FIELD-DESCRIPTOF | R-DESCRIPTION | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | Description | | Cre | edentialFieldD | escriptorType | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The description of the c | ertification field | Defini | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | Special Ins | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| | | YE | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Length | I | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| 1024 | | STRI | NG | | * | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | n be Blank |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Mandat | tory | |
| | YES | | | YES | | |
| This data element is als | o included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | |
| CradantialEigldDoccrint | or CredentialField | DescriptorType Staff | Extension, TeacherE | xtension | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---------------|--------------|-------------------|-----------------------|------------|-----------|--------------|--------------|
| E1205 | | CI | ERTIFICATION-GRADE- | LEVEL | | 03/01/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Comple | х Туре | |
| | | Level | | | Crede | ential | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| The grade lev | el(s) certif | ied for teaching. | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC078 | 3 | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | 29 | | STRI | NG | | * | |
| | | - | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod Is Coll | lected | Mandatory | / Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | atory | |
| | | YES | | | YE | S | |
| | | | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| Credential St | affExtensi | on, TeacherExtens | ion | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---------------|------------|----------------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------------|-----------------------|-----------------|--------------------|
| E1206 | | TEAC | | 03/01/2012 | 7/1/2013 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Comp | ех Туре | |
| | Теа | chingCredentialType | | | | lential | |
| | | 0 | | | | | |
| | | <u> </u> | Defin | | | | |
| An indication | of the cat | egory of a legal docur | | | orm teaching ass | gnment services | 5. |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC131 | - | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | 1 1 | | Dete | T | | Detterm | |
| | Length | 1 | Data | | | Pattern | |
| | 30 | | STRI | | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Period | | | Mandato | ry C | an be Blank |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Perioc | | lected O | Mandato NO | ry C | an be Blank YES |
| | ement | | | 0 | | ry C | |
| | ement | 1 | N | 0 0 | NO | ry C | YES |
| | ement | 1 2 | N N N | 0 0 | NO NO | ry C | YES YES |
| | ement | 1 2 3 | N N N | 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | ry C | YES YES YES |
| | ement | 1 2 3 | N N N | 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | ry C | YES YES YES |
| | ement | 1 2 3 4 | N N N | 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO Man | | YES YES YES |
| NO | | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element | N N N N TSDS Re | 0 0 0 0 porting | NO NO NO Man | Jatory | YES YES YES |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|-----------------|-------------|-----------------------|------------------------|-----------------|---------|-----------|-----------------------------|--------------|
| E1207 | | CRI | EDENTIAL-ISSUANCE | -DATE | | | 03/01/2012 | 12/1/2018 |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | · · | |
| | Cre | dentiallssuanceDate | | | | Creder | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Defin | | | | | |
| The month, da | ay, and ye | ar on which an activ | ve credential was issu | ued to an indiv | /idual. | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | | Mandator | | | | Domain of Val | |
| | | | YE | - | | | | |
| | | | ΎΕ | 5 | | | yyyy = 1920-2 mm = 01-12 | |
| | | | | | | | dd = 01-31 | |
| | Length | ı | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 10 | | COD | ED | | | yyyy-mm-d | d |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Perio | od Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | |
| This data elen | nent is als | so included in the fo | ollowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Credential. Sta | affExtensi | on, TeacherExtensio | n | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | D | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|-----------------|-------------|---------------------|----------|----------------|---------------|----------|-----------|---------------|--------------|--|
| E1208 | | | | | | | | 03/01/2012 | 12/1/2018 | |
| 11200 | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | · · | 12/1/2010 | |
| | Crod | | +0 | | | | Creder | | | |
| | Cred | lentialExpirationDa | le | | | | Creder | ILIdI | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The month, da | ay, and ye | ar on which an act | ive cred | ential held by | an individual | will exp | oire. | | | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | e ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | | | | NO | C | | | уууу = 1920-2 | | |
| | | | | | | | | mm = 01-12 | | |
| | | | | | | | | dd = 01-31 | dd = 01-31 | |
| | Length | า | | Data | Туре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 10 | | | COD | ED | | | yyyy-mm-d | d | |
| | | - | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Per | iod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | · | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | | NO | | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the | followin | ng complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| Credential, Sta | affExtensi | on, TeacherExtens | ion | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|----------------|-------------|------------------------|---------------------|------------|------------------|--------------|--------------|--|
| E1209 | | TEA | CHING-CREDENTIAL | -BASIS | | 03/01/2012 | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | · · | | |
| | Теа | chingCredentialBasis | | | Creden | | | |
| | | | | ••• | | | | |
| A | <u></u> | determine des des des | Defin | | | 1114. | | |
| An indication | of the pre | e-determined criteria | | - | hat an Individua | il holds. | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandator | y in XML | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | DC130 |) | NC | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ו | Data 1 | Гуре | | Pattern | | |
| | 53 | | STRI | NG | * | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ment | Collection Perio | d Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Mandat | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | NO | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| This data eler | ment is als | so included in the fol | llowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherExtension Complex Type

| Element ID | | Da | ta Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--------------------|-----------------------------|-------------|---------------|----------------|----------------------------|--------------|---------------|--------------|
| E0212 | | DISTRICT-ID | | | | | | 3/2/1998 |
| | XML Name | | | | | Complex | 04/02/1987 | 0, _, _000 |
| | StateOrganizationId | 1 | | | EducationalOrgIdentityType | | | |
| | | | | | 201 | | | |
| | | | Defin | | | | | |
| DISTRICT-ID indica | ates the district identific | ation num | nber register | ed with the Te | xas Ed | ucation Agen | icy. | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code | e Table ID | | Mandator | y in XML | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| | | | YE | S | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| L | ength | | Data | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 6 | | COD | ED | | | ###### | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elemen | nt Collection Per | riod | Is Col | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| NO | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandat | tory | |
| | YES | | | | | YES | | |
| This data elemen | t is also included in the | following | complex tvi | pe(s): | | | | |
| | | | | • • | | | | |

ActualExtension, BudgetExtension, CareerAndTechnicalEducationCourseExtension, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, EducationOrganization, LocalEducationAgencyExtension, PayrollExtension, School,

 ${\it School Leaver Extension, Shared Service Arrangement Extension, SSAOrgAssociation Extension, }$

StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, ResidentailFacilityExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--------------|----------|---|--|--|-------------------------------|---------------|----------------------------|
| E0706 | | | GENERATION-COD | E | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2013 |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | | |
| | Tک | K-GenerationCode | | | StaffExte | | |
| | | | Defin | ••• - ··· | | | |
| | | | | | | - | |
| GENERATION-0 | CODE Ide | ntifies the generatio | on suffix, if any, whic | | ttaches to his hame | 2. | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| | ode Tabl | | Mandator | | | Domain of Val | |
| | C012 | | N | - | | | lues |
| | C012 | | INC | J | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | 2 | | COD | ED | | * | |
| | 2 | | COD PEIMS Re | | | * | |
| PEIMS Elen | | Collection Perio | PEIMS R | eporting | Mandatory | | in be Blank |
| PEIMS Elen | | Collection Perio | PEIMS Re od Is Col | eporting | Mandatory | | i n be Blank YES |
| | | | PEIMS Re od Is Coll N | eporting lected | | | |
| | | 1 | PEIMS Re od Is Coll N N | eporting lected O | NO | | YES |
| | | 1 2 | PEIMS Ro od Is Coll N N N N | eporting lected O O | NO | | YES YES |
| | | 1 2 3 | PEIMS Ro od Is Coll N N N N | eporting lected 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES |
| | | 1 2 3 | PEIMS Re od Is Coll N N N N N N | eporting lected 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | Ca | YES YES YES |
| | | 1 2 3 4 | PEIMS Re od Is Coll N N N N N N | eporting lected 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | tory | YES YES YES |
| NO | ment | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO | PEIMS Re od Is Coll N N N N N N | eporting lected 0 0 0 0 0 porting | NO NO NO NO Manda | tory | YES YES YES |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------|-------------------|--------------------------|---------------|--------------|
| E0004 | | SEX-CODE | | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2013 | |
| 20004 | XML Name | JEX-CODE | | Complex | · · | 5/1/2015 |
| | | | | | | |
| | TX-Sex | | | StaffExte | nsion | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| SEX-CODE identifies t | he gender of the per | son. | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Ta | ble ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| C01 | | N | | | | |
| | - | | - | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Leng | th | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| 2 | | COD | DED | | * | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| 1 | | | | | | |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| NO | 1 2 | | 0 0 | NO NO | | YES YES |
| NO | | N | | | | |
| NO | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| NO | 2 | N | 0 0 0 | NO NO | | YES YES |
| NO | 2 | N N N | 0 0 0 | NO NO | ory | YES YES |
| NO | 2 3 4 | N N N | 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | ory | YES YES |
| NO This data element is a | 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO | N N N TSDS Re | O O porting | NO NO NO Mandat | ory | YES YES |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ita Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------------------------|-----------|---------------------------------------|-----------|----------------|-----------------|---------|---------------|-----------------|--------------|
| E1064 | | | HISPAN | IC-LATINO-CC | DE | | | 03/02/2009 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | TX-Hi | spanicLatinoEthni | city | | | | StaffExte | ension | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| HISPANIC-LATING culture or origin, | | E indicates a perso lless of race. | n of Cuba | an, Mexican, I | Puerto Rican, S | South o | or Central An | nerican, or oth | er Spanish |
| | | | | Special Ins | tructions | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Con | de Tabl | | | | | | | Domain of Va | luos |
| | | | | Mandator | - | | | | lues |
| | C088 | | | NC | J | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ı | | Data | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 1 | | | COD | ED | | | # | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Eleme | ent | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | |
| This data elemer | nt is als | so included in the | following | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| StaffExtension, S | tudent | Extension, Teache | rExtensio | on | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | D | ata Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---------------------------------|------------|----------------------------------|----------|----------------|---|--------|--------------|---------------|---------------|
| E1059 | | AMERIC | AN-IND | IAN-ALASKA-N | ATIVE-CODE | | | 03/02/2009 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| - | TX-Ame | rican Indian Alaska N | lative | | | | TX-Race | Туре | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| AMERICAN-IND America (includ | | SKA-NATIVE-CODE ral America). | indicat | es a person ha | iving origins in | any of | the original | peoples of No | rth and South |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | | | • | | | | |
| | de Tekl | - 10 | | Data Spec | | | | | |
| Lo | ode Tabl | eID | | Mandator | | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | C088 | | | YE | S | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | I | | Data | Гуре | | | Pattern | |
| | 1 | | | COD | ED | | | # | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | ent | Collection Per | iod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | | 1 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 2 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 3 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | 4 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandat | ory | |
| | | NO | | | | | NO | | |
| This data eleme | ent is als | o included in the f | followir | ng complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| StaffExtension, | Student | Extension, Teacher | Extensi | on,TX-RaceTy | pe | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Da | ata Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---|---------------------|-----------|-------------------|------------|------------|--------------|--------------|
| E1060 | | A | SIAN-CODE | | | 03/02/2009 | |
| | XML Name | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | TX-Asian | | | | TX-Race | Туре | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| ASIAN-CODE indicates subcontinent, includin Thailand, and Vietnam | g, for example, Can | - | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Tal | | | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | |
| C002 Tal | | | YE | - | | | lues |
| | 5 | | Ĩ | 5 | | | |
| Leng | th | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | L | Pattern | |
| 1 | | | COD | ED | | # | |
| | | L | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod | Is Col | ected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | Mandat | tory | |
| | NO | | | | NO | | |
| This data element is a | lso included in the | followin | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| StaffExtension, Studer | ntExtension, Teache | rExtensio | on,TX-RaceTy | be | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|------------------|-----------|---|--------------------------------------|--|-------------------------------|----------------|--------------------------|
| E1061 | | BLAC | CK-AFRICAN AMERICA | N-CODE | | 03/02/2009 | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | · · | |
| | ТХ-В | lackAfricanAmerica | in | | TX-Race | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | |
| | | | es a person having ori | | ho black racial grou | ups of Africa | |
| BLACK-AFRICA | | | • • | | | ips of Africa. | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| (| Code Tabl | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Val | ues |
| | C088 | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data | Гуре | | Pattern | |
| | 1 | | COD | ED | | # | |
| | | | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Elei | ment | Collection Peri | | | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank |
| PEIMS Eler NO | ment | Collection Peri 1 | | lected | Mandatory NO | Ca | n be Blank YES |
| | ment | | iod Is Col | lected 0 | | Ca | |
| | ment | 1 | iod Is Coll N | lected 0 | NO | Ca | YES |
| | ment | 1 | iod Is Coll N | lected O O O | NO NO | Ca | YES YES |
| | ment | 1 2 3 | iod Is Coll N N N | lected 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | Ca | YES YES YES |
| | ment | 1 2 3 | iod Is Coll N N N N N | lected 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES |
| | ment | 1 2 3 4 | iod Is Coll N N N N N | lected 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES |
| NO | | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO | iod Is Coll N N N N N | lected O O O O porting | NO NO NO NO Manda | | YES YES YES |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|--|---------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|-----------------|-----------------|---------------|
| E1062 | NATIVE-H | AWAIIAN-PACIFIC-ISL | ANDER-CODE | | 03/02/2009 | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | Туре | |
| TX-Nativ | veHawaiianPacificIs | lander | | TX-Race | Туре | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| NATIVE-HAWAIIAN-PAO Samoa, or other Pacific | | DE indicates a person | having origins in an | y of the origin | al peoples of I | Hawaii, Guam, |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| C088 | | YE | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Lengtl | h | Data | Туре | | Pattern | |
| 1 | | COD | DED | | # | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Mandat | tory | |
| | NO | | | NO | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| StaffExtension, Student | Extension, Teache | rExtension,TX-RaceTy | ре | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|----------------------|---|---|------------|-------------------------|-----------------|---------------------------|
| E1063 | | WHITE-CODE | | | 03/02/2009 | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | 1 |
| | TX-White | | | TX-Race | туре | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| WHITE-CODE indicates | a person having or | | | Europe, the Midd | le East, or Nor | th Africa. |
| | <u>a þerser narm8 er</u> | Special Ins | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | ry in XML | | Domain of Va | lues |
| C088 | | YE | S | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Lengtl | _ | Data | Туро | | Pattern | |
| 1 | • | COD | | | # | |
| 1 | 1 | COL | | | Π | |
| | | PFIMS R | enorting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | PEIMS R | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank YES |
| PEIMS Element NO | Collection Per 1 2 | iod Is Col | | Mandatory NO NO | Ca | an be Blank YES YES |
| | 1 | iod Is Col N | lected | NO | Ca | YES |
| | 1 2 | iod Is Col N N N | lected | NO NO | Ca | YES YES |
| | 1 2 3 | iod Is Col N N N | lected | NO NO NO | Ca | YES YES YES |
| | 1 2 3 | iod Is Col N N N N N | lected | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES |
| | 1 2 3 4 | iod Is Col N N N N N | lected | NO NO NO | tory | YES YES YES |
| | 1 2 3 4 TSDS Element NO | iod Is Col N N N N TSDS Re | lected | NO NO NO Manda | tory | YES YES YES |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated |
|---|--------------------|-------------------------|--------------------------|--------------|------------------|--------------|
| E1073 | | STAFF-TYPE-CODE | | | 03/01/2010 | 3/1/2013 |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | |
| 7 | TX-StaffTypeCode | | | StaffExte | ension | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | |
| STAFF-TYPE-CODE indic (instructional and non-i | | taff person is on the c | listrict payroll or is a | contracted p | professional sta | aff person |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | |
| Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| C181 | | N | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | |
| Length | n | Data | | | Pattern | |
| 2 | | COD | ED | | # | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | |
| | NO | | | NO | | |
| This data element is al | so included in the | following complex typ | pe(s): | | | |
| StaffExtension, Teacher | rExtension | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|--|--------------------|------------------------|------------|---------------|----------------|--------------|--|
| E0730 | Н | GHEST-DEGREE-LEVE | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2013 | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | сТуре | | |
| Т | X-HighestDegreeLev | el | | StaffExte | ension | | |
| | | Defir | ition | | | | |
| HIGHEST-DEGREE-LEV recognized as accred | | the highest post-secor | | on has earned | from an instit | ution | |
| | | Special In | structions | | | | |
| | | | • 6• • | | | | |
| Codo Tr | | Data Spec | | | Domain of Va | | |
| | | | | | | lues | |
| CO: | 15 | Ν | 0 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | |
| Leng | gth | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | |
| 2 | | COL | DED | | # | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| NO | 1 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | |
| | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | NO | | | NO | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | |
| StaffExtension, Teach | erExtension | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | |
|------------------------|--------------------------------|--|------------|----------------|--------------|--------------|--|--|
| E0161 | YE | YEARS-EXPERIENCE-IN-DISTRICT 04/02/1987 | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | | | |
| TX-Y | earsExperienceInDis | strict | | StaffExtension | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| | | the number of compl ct or education service | | | | • | | |
| | | Special In | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Code Ta | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML | | | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | | N | 0 | 00 - 99 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Leng | th | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| 2 | | NUM | ERIC | | ## | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | |
| NO | 1 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 2 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 3 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | 4 | Ν | 10 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | |
| | NO | | | NO | | | | |
| This data element is a | also included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |
| StaffExtension, Teach | erExtension | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|--|--|---|---------------------|-----------------|----------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E0130 | TO | TOTAL-YEARS-PROF-EXPERIENCE 04/02/1987 3/ | | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | | | Complex | кТуре | | | | |
| TX-Tota | lYearsOfProfessionalE | xperience | | StaffExte | ension | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | | |
| TOTAL-YEARS-PROF Chapter 153.1021. | -EXPERIENCE indicates | s the number of verifia | able years of credi | table experienc | e as specified | in 19 TAC, | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | |
| Professional staff include: Teachers, full-time librarians, full-time counselors, full-time school nurses, other employees who are required to hold a certificate issued under TEC, Chapter 21, Subchapter B, and any other personnel reported by a school district to the Public Education Information Management System with a "professional" Role-ID (E0721). | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | | | | | | | |
| Code | Table ID | Mandato | | | Domain of Va | | | | |
| | NO 00 - 99 | | | | | | | | |
| Le | ngth | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 2 | NUM | ERIC | | ## | | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| NO | 1 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 2 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 3 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | 4 | N | 10 | NO | | YES | | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | Manda | tory | | | | |
| | NO | | | NO | | | | | |
| | This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | | |
| StaffExtension, Tea | cherExtension | | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

| Element ID | | | Da | ta Element | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
|-----------------|------------|---|--------------------|-------------------------------------|------------|------------------|---------------|-----------------|---------------|--|
| E1449 | | н | IGHLY-Q | ILY-QUALIFIED-TEACHER 03/01/2012 3/ | | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | | | Complex | сТуре | | |
| | High | nlyQualifiedTeache | er | | | TeacherExtension | | | | |
| | | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| | | r a teacher is class eacher is highly qu | | | | - | nent accordir | ng to state def | inition. This | |
| | | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Co | de Tabl | e ID | | _ | | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | | | Mandatory in XML C | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | | | Data 1 | Гуре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 5 | | | BOOL | EAN | | | * | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | ent | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | ected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | | NO | | | |
| This data eleme | ent is als | o included in the | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | |
| TeacherExtensic | on, Teac | herSectionAssocia | tionExter | nsion | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

| | | | | | | PEIMS | | | Potential |
|------------|----------------------------|--------------------------|------|---|-----|-------|-----|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | TeacherReference | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | StaffIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | StaffUniqueStateId | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | SchoolReference | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationalOrgIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | StateOrganizationId | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1453 | TEACHER-PROGRAM-ASSIGNMENT | ProgramAssignment | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | InstructionalGradeLevels | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1162 | GRADE-LEVEL-TYPE | GradeLevel | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | AcademicSubjects | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1097 | ACADEMIC-SUBJECT | AcademicSubject | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

| _ | | | | | | | _ | | |
|--|------------|----------------------|----------------------|------------------|----------|-------------|----------------|--------------|--|
| Element ID | | Data Element | | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | |
| E1524 | | | TX-UNIQUE-STAF | F-ID | | | 06/05/2012 | 9/17/2012 | |
| | | XML Name | | | | Complex | к Туре | | |
| | S | taffUniqueStateId | | | | Staffldenti | ityType | | |
| | | | Det | inition | | | | | |
| TX-UNIQUE-S | TAFF-ID is | a unique number a | ssigned to a staff n | nember by the Te | exas Edu | ication Age | ncy. | | |
| | | | Special | nstructions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Sp | ecifications | | | | | |
| | Code Tabl | e ID | Mandat | ory in XML | | | Domain of Va | lues | |
| | | | | NO | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | ו | Dat | а Туре | | | Pattern | | |
| | 10 | | NU | MERIC | | | ######### | | |
| | | | PEIMS | Reporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Peri | iod Is C | ollected | ſ | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | |
| NO | | 1 | | NO | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 2 | | NO | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 3 | | NO | | NO | | YES | |
| | | 4 | | NO | | NO | | YES | |
| | | | TSDS | Reporting | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | | Mandat | tory | | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | | | | | | | | |
| DisciplineActi | onExtensi | on. DisciplineIncide | entExtension, Leave | Event, PavrollEx | tension. | StaffCoho | rtAssociation. | | |

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, LeaveEvent, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

| Element ID | Element ID Data Element | | | | | | | | |
|------------|-------------------------|----------------|-------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|
| E0266 | CAMPUS-ID | 04/02/1987 | 3/1/2004 | | | | | | |
| | XML Name | Complex | кТуре | | | | | | |
| | StateOrganizationId | EducationalOrg | dentityType | | | | | | |
| Definition | | | | | | | | | |

CAMPUS-ID indicates the unique campus identification number registered with the Texas Education Agency. It is the linking of DISTRICT-ID with the campus identification number.

An instructional campus: 1) has an assigned administrator, 2) has enrolled students who are counted for average daily attendance, 3) has assigned instructional staff, 4) receives federal and/or state and/or local funds as its primary support, 5) provides instruction in the Texas Essential Knowledge and Skills (TEKS), 6) has one or more grade groups in the range from early education through grade 12, and 7) is not a program for students enrolled in another public school.

An alternative instructional unit: 1) is an instructional site, center, program, or arrangement that is not governed by an individual campus organization, and 2) does not meet the above standard definition of an instructional campus.

Special Instructions

Follow the Resource Guide rules for reporting organizations/campus IDs.

For the ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension and StaffResponsibilitiesExtension Complex Types, if the last three digits of CAMPUS-ID are greater than 698, except for 751, then the last three digits will be changed to 700 at TEA during the data load. However, 700 is not a valid number for use by districts in reporting to TEA.

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

| | Data Specifications | | | | | | | | |
|--------------------------|---------------------|----------|---------------|-----------|--|-----------|--------------|--|--|
| Code Tabl | e ID | | Mandato | ry in XML | | Doma | in of Values | | |
| | | | YE | S | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| Length Dat | | | Data | Туре | | F | Pattern | | |
| 9 | | | COL | DED | | ## | ####### | | |
| PEIMS Reporting | | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Can be Blank | | |
| NO | 1 | | Ν | 10 | | NO | YES | | |
| | 2 | | Ν | 10 | | NO | YES | | |
| | 3 | | Ν | 10 | | NO | YES | | |
| | 4 | | Ν | 10 | | NO | YES | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | | Mandatory | | | |
| YES | | | | | | YES | | | |
| This data element is als | so included in the | followir | ng complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |

Assessment, AttendanceEvent, BehaviorDescriptor, ClassPeriodIdentityType, Cohort, ContractedInstructionalStaffFTEExtension, Course, CourseOffering, CourseOfferingIdentityType, CourseTranscriptExtension, CredentialFieldDescriptor, DisciplineDescriptor, DisciplineIncidentExtension, EducationalOrgIdentityType, Grade, GradingPeriodIdentityType, GraduationPlan, LocationIdentityType, ProgramIdentityType, School, SchoolLeaverExtension, SectionExtension, SectionIdentityType, Session, SessionIdentityType, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, StudentAcademicRecord, StudentExtension, StudentProgramAssociation, StudentSchoolAssociationExtension, StudentSectionAssociation, TeacherSchoolAssociation,

TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

| E1453 Pro | TEACH XML Name | ER-PROGRAM-ASSI | | | | | | | | |
|---|--------------------------|--------------------------|----------------------------|--------------|-------------------------|-------------|--|--|--|--|
| Pro | XML Name | 1453 TEACHER-PROGRAM-ASS | | | M-ASSIGNMENT 03/01/2012 | | | | | |
| Pro | | | | Complex Type | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| The name of the program Regular education Title I-Academic Title I-Non-Academic Special Education Bilingual/English as a Sec | | vidual is assigned. Fo | or example: | | | | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | | |
| Code Table | e ID | Mandator | Mandatory in XML Domain of | | n of Val | ues | | | | |
| DC094 | | YE. | S | | | | | | | |
| Length | | Data 1 | Гуре | Pa | attern | | | | | |
| 38 | | STRI | NG | | * | | | | | |
| | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Period | d Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | in be Blank | | | | |
| NO | 1 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | 2 | Ν | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | 4 | Ν | NO NO YES | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | |
| - | TSDS Element | | | Mandatory | | | | | | |
| | YES | | | YES | | | | | | |
| This data element is also | o included in the fol | llowing complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

| EL | | D | | | | | | |
|------------------------|----------------------|-------------|-------------------|------------|--|-----------|--------------|--------------|
| Element ID | | | | | | | | Date Updated |
| E1162 | | GRADE | E-LEVEL-TYP | E | | | 09/12/2011 | 9/17/2012 |
| | XML Name | | | | | Complex | Туре | |
| | GradeLevel | | | | | GradeLeve | elsType | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | |
| The specification of t | he grade level. | | | | | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | |
| Code Ta | able ID | | Mandator | | | | Domain of Va | lues |
| | DC063 YE | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Len | gth | | Data ⁻ | Туре | | | Pattern | |
| 2 | 5 | | STRI | NG | | | * | |
| | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Pe | riod | Is Col | lected | | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank |
| NO | 1 | | Ν | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 2 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 3 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | 4 | | N | 0 | | NO | | YES |
| | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | |
| | TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | |
| | YES | | | | | YES | | |
| This data element is | also included in the | following | complex typ | pe(s): | | | | |
| Course, GradeLevels | Гуре, TeacherSchool | Association | n | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

TeacherSchoolAssociation Complex Type

| Element ID | | Data Element Date Issued Date Upd | | | | | | | |
|----------------|--------------------------------|-----------------------------------|------------------------|----------------------------|------------------|----------------|-------------|--|--|
| E1097 | | | ACADEMIC-SUBJEC | JBJECT 03/01/2012 9/17/201 | | | | | |
| | | XML Name | | | Complex | х Туре | | | |
| | | AcademicSubject | | | AcademicSu | bjectsType | | | |
| | | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The teaching | field(s) tai | ught by an individu | al, for example Englis | | ts Reading Mathe | matics Scienc | e Social | | |
| Sciences, etc. | | | | | | indics, scienc | | | |
| | | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| | Code Table ID Mandatory in XML | | | | | Domain of Va | lues | | |
| | DC002 | 2 | N | C | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |
| | Length | า | Data | Туре | | Pattern | | | |
| | 42 | | STRI | NG | | * | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | riod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | y Ca | an be Blank | | |
| NO | | 1 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 2 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 3 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | | 4 | N | 0 | NO | | YES | | |
| | TSDS Reporting | | | | | | | | |
| | | TSDS Element | | | Manda | itory | | | |
| | | YES | | | YES | 5 | | | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | |

AcademicSubjectsType, Assessment, AssessmentIdentityType, AssessmentReference, Cohort, CredentialFieldDescriptor, LearningObjective, StudentAssessment, TeacherSchoolAssociation

Staff Category

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

| | | | | | PEIMS | | | Potential | |
|------------|------------------------|--------------------|------|---|-------|-----|-----|-----------|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| E1281 | LEAVE-EVENT-DATE | EventDate | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1493 | LEAVE-EVENT-CATEGORY | LeaveEventCategory | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1283 | LEAVE-EVENT-REASON | LeaveEventReason | ✓ | | | | | | |
| E1284 | HOURS-ON-LEAVE | HoursOnLeave | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1285 | SUBSTITUTE-ASSIGNED | SubstituteAssigned | | | | | | | ✓ |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | StaffReference | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| ** | Complex Type | StaffIdentity | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |
| E1524 | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID | StaffUniqueStateId | ✓ | ✓ | | | | | |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

| Element ID | Data Element | | | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | |
|--------------------------------|------------------|--------------------|----------|-------------------|------------|------------|------------------|--------------|--|--|--|
| E1281 | LEAVE-EVENT-DATE | | | | | 03/01/2012 | 12/1/2018 | | | | |
| XML Name | | | | Complex Type | | | | | | | |
| EventDate | | | | | LeaveE | vent | | | | | |
| Definition | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Date for this lea | ave even | nt. | | | | | | | | | |
| Special Instructions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML | | | | | | | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| | | | YES | | | | уууу = 2019-2020 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | mm = 01-12 | | | | |
| | | | | | | | dd = 01-31 | | | | |
| | Length | ı | | Data ⁻ | Гуре | | Pattern | | | | |
| | 10 | | CODED | | | | yyyy-mm-dd | | | | |
| | | | | PEIMS Re | eporting | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Elem | nent | Collection Per | riod | Is Coll | ected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | |
| NO | | 1 | | Ν | 0 | NO | NO | | | | |
| | | 2 | N | | O NO | | | YES | | | |
| | 3 | | | NO | | NO | NO | | | | |
| | 4 | | | NO NO | | | YES | | | | |
| | | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | |
| TSDS Element | | | | Mandatory | | | | | | | |
| | | YES | | | | YES | 5 | | | | |
| This data elem | ent is als | so included in the | followin | g complex typ | pe(s): | | | | | | |
| 1 | | | | | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

| Element ID | Data Element | | | | | Date Update | | |
|-----------------------|-----------------------|--|--------------------|-----------------|------|--------------------|--|--|
| E1493 | | | 03/01/2012 | | | | | |
| | XML Name | Complex Type | | | | | | |
| | LeaveEventCategory | LeaveEvent | | | | | | |
| | | Defin | ition | | | | | |
| The code describing t | he type of leave take | en. For example: | | | | | | |
| Sick | | · | | | | | | |
| Personal | | | | | | | | |
| Vacation | | | | | | | | |
| | | Special Ins | structions | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | |
| Code Ta | ble ID | Mandator | y in XML | Domain of Va | lues | | | |
| DC03 | 76 | NO | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| Leng | th | Data | Data Type | | | Pattern | | |
| 24 | | STRING | | | * | | | |
| | | | | | | | | |
| | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | |
| PEIMS Element | Collection Per | | eporting lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | |
| PEIMS Element NO | Collection Per | iod Is Col | | Mandatory NO | Ca | an be Blank YES | | |
| | | iod Is Col | lected | | Ca | | | |
| | 1 | iod Is Col N | lected | NO | Ca | YES | | |
| | 1 2 | iod Is Col N N N | lected IO | NO | Ca | YES YES | | |
| | 1 2 3 | iod Is Col N N N | lected | NO NO NO | Ca | YES YES YES | | |
| | 1 2 3 | iod Is Col N N N N N | lected | NO NO NO | | YES YES YES | | |
| | 1 2 3 4 | iod Is Col N N N N N N | lected | NO NO NO | tory | YES YES YES | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

| Element ID | Data Element | | | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | |
|----------------------|--------------|--------------------|----------------------|---------------|--------------|--------------|--------------|--|--|--|--|
| E1283 | | | LEAVE-EVENT-REAS | DN 03/01/2012 | | | | | | | |
| XML Name | | | | | Complex Type | | | | | | |
| LeaveEventReason | | | | | LeaveE | vent | | | | | |
| | | | Defir | nition | | | | | | | |
| Expanded rea | son for th | e staff leave | Dem | | | | | | | | |
| | | | Special In | structions | | | | | | | |
| Special Instructions | | | | | | | | | | | |
| Data Specifications | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Carla Tak | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Code Tab | | Mandato | - | | Domain of Va | lues | | | | |
| | | | NO | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |
| | Lengt | h | Data | | Pattern | | | | | | |
| | 40 | | STRING | | | * | | | | | |
| | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | I | | | | | |
| PEIMS Ele | ement | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | | |
| NO | | 1 | Ν | NONO | | | YES | | | | |
| | | 2 | Ν | 0 NO | | | YES | | | | |
| | 3 | | NO | | NO | | YES | | | | |
| | 4 | | NO | | | | YES | | | | |
| | | | TSDS Re | eporting | | | | | | | |
| TSDS Element | | | | | Manda | tory | | | | | |
| | YES | | | | NO | | | | | | |
| This data ele | ment is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | | |
| | | | | | | | | | | | |

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

LeaveEvent Complex Type

| E1524 TX-UNQUE-STAFF-ID 06/05/2012 9/17/2012 StaffUniqueStateId StaffUniqueSt | Element ID | | Data Element | | | Date Issued | Date Updated | | | | |
|--|-------------------------|-----------------------|----------------------|--------------|------------------|-------------|--------------|--|--|--|--|
| StaffUniqueStateId StaffIdentityType Definition TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Special Instructions Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Obta Type Pattern Image: Special Instructions Data Type Pattern Obta Type Pattern Obta Type Pattern NO NUMERIC ################################### | E1524 | ID 06/05/2012 9/17/20 | | | | | | | | | |
| Definition Definition TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO Pattern NO Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ########## PEIMS Element Collection Period IS Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 PEIMS Element Collection Period IS Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 TSDS Element Mandatory Can be Blank NO NO NO YES | | XML Name | | Complex Type | | | | | | | |
| TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Odd Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Odd Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Odd Type Petimes Length Data Type Petimes PEIMS Element Collection Period NO ################################### | S | | Staffldent | ityType | | | | | | | |
| TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is a unique number assigned to a staff member by the Texas Education Agency. Special Instructions Data Specifications Odd Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Odd Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values Odd Type Petimes Length Data Type Petimes PEIMS Element Collection Period NO ################################### | | | Defin | ition | | | | | | | |
| Special Instructions Data Specifications Data Specifications Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO NO Values NO Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ########## PEIMS Reporting Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Element Mandatory YES | TX-UNIQUE-STAFF-ID is | a unique number a | | | Education Age | ncy. | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO NO NO Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ######### PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Element YES YES | | | • | | | | | | | | |
| Code Table ID Mandatory in XML Domain of Values NO NO NO Length Data Type Pattern 10 NUMERIC ######### PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Element YES YES | | | | | | | | | | | |
| LengthNOPattern10Data TypePattern10NUMERIC##########PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESTSDS ElementTSDS ElementMandatoryYESYESYES | | | Data Spec | ifications | | | | | | | |
| LengthData TypePattern10NUMERIC########10FEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1Is CollectedNOYES2NONOYES2NONOYES2NONOYES4NONOYESFSDS ElementSDS ElementYESYESYES | Code Tab | le ID | Mandator | y in XML | Domain of Values | | | | | | |
| 10NUMERIC########PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESTSDS ElementTSDS ElementYESYESYESYES | | | N | 0 | | | | | | | |
| 10NUMERIC########PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESTSDS ElementTSDS ElementYESYESYESYES | | | | | | | | | | | |
| 10NUMERIC########PEIMS ReportingPEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESTSDS ElementTSDS ElementYESYESYESYES | | | | | | | | | | | |
| PEIMS Reporting PEIMS Element Collection Period Is Collected Mandatory Can be Blank NO 1 NO NO YES 2 NO NO YES 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Element YES YES | Lengt | h | Data Type | | | Pattern | | | | | |
| PEIMS ElementCollection PeriodIs CollectedMandatoryCan be BlankNO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESYES | 10 | | | | | ######### | # | | | | |
| NO1NONOYES2NONOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESYES | | | PEIMS R | eporting | | | | | | | |
| 2NOYES3NONOYES4NONOYESTSDS ReportingYESYES | PEIMS Element | Collection Per | iod Is Col | lected | Mandatory | Ca | an be Blank | | | | |
| 3 NO NO YES 4 NO NO YES TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES YES | NO | 1 | N | 0 | NO | YES | | | | | |
| 4NOYESTSDS ReportingYESYES | | 2 | | 10 NO | | | YES | | | | |
| TSDS Reporting TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES | | 3 | | | NO | | YES | | | | |
| TSDS Element Mandatory YES YES | 4 | | | 0 | NO | YES | | | | | |
| YES YES | | | TSDS Re | porting | | | | | | | |
| | | Mandatory | | | | | | | | | |
| This data element is also included in the following complex type(s): | | YES | | | YES | j | | | | | |
| | This data element is al | so included in the | following complex ty | pe(s): | | | | | | | |

DisciplineActionExtension, DisciplineIncidentExtension, PayrollExtension, StaffCohortAssociation, StaffEducationOrgAssignmentAssociationExtension, StaffEducationOrgEmploymentAssociationExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffExtension, StaffResponsibilitiesExtension, TeacherSchoolAssociation, TeacherSectionAssociationExtension

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

OpenStaffPosition Complex Type

| • | | | | | PEIMS | | | | Potential |
|------------|-----------------------------------|---------------------------------|------|---|-------|-----|-----|-----|------------|
| Element ID | Data Element | XML Name | TSDS | М | 1 M | 2 M | 3 M | 4 M | Future Use |
| E1308 | OPEN-STAFF-EMPLOYMENT-STATUS | EmploymentStatus | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1310 | STAFF-CLASSIFICATION | StaffClassification | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1311 | POSITION-TITLE | PositionTitle | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1312 | REQUISITION-NUMBER | RequisitionNumber | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1313 | OPEN-STAFF-PROGRAM- ASSIGNMENT | ProgramAssignment | | | | | | | ✓ |
| ** | Complex Type | InstructionalGradeLevels | | | | | | | ✓ |
| ** | Complex Type | AcademicSubjects | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1315 | DATE-POSTED | DatePosted | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1316 | DATE-POSTING-REMOVED | DatePostingRemoved | | | | | | | ✓ |
| E1317 | POSTING-RESULT | PostingResult | | | | | | | |
| ** | Reference Complex Type | EducationOrganizationRefere nce | | | | | | | ✓ |

Please see TEDS 'Section 3 - Description of Data Elements' for the technical specifications for the elements listed.

For data elements identified as potential future use and NOT USED BY TEA, technical specification documentation will not be provided.

Legend

(a) = Attribute TSDS = Dashboard M = Mandatory

30310 Staff Association Sub-Category

OpenStaffPosition Complex Type

This complex type is part of the Ed-Fi Core Schema, but not for Texas use at this time. Therefore, technical specifications have not been provided.